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Republic of the Philippines
COMMISSION ON AUDIT

Rawis, Legazpi City

March 26,2015
Mr. Romulo M. Corporal, Jr.
General Manager

Iriga City Water District
San Roque, Iriga City
sir
0 transmit the Annual Audit Report on the auit of the accounts
nd orratons of e g City Wate Disricl, San Roue, g Ciy. or the calendar

vears en fance wih Anicl TXD of the
Faloei, Oomaaion mid potimt v of resdental Dases No. 1465

The teport conansthe results ofthe audit whichvas conduced n st bss

and was primasily conducted 1o the propriety of financial transactions, the

compliance o pesribed ks o eplations, st s of resion o he
financial statements of the District.

outin the prior years’
S recommendaions nd e el of i Al o e s of essraton
of the financial statements. For the detals of these findings and recommendations, we.
efer you to Part I of the attached report

request tht the recommendations be implemented and we would appreciate
eing infrmed of th actons ke thereon whin iy (6) deys om e vt
using the prescribed format of the Agency Action Plan and Status of Implementation
(AAPSI) atached to his leter.



Zepioof e Pilpiss
ON AUDIT
Ofecatthe et
Regional Office No, V.
Ravwis, Legazpi City

March 26,2015

‘The Board of Di
g Ciy Watr Dysen
San Roque, Iriga City

sir

pleased to transmit the Annual Audit Report on the audit of the accounts

and opentions o he. Iga City Wates D, S g Iriga City, for the calendar

years ended December 31, 2010 and 2011, in compliance with Article IX-D of the

Philpine Consituion axd pertinent provisons of Presidenal Decree No. 1445,
Govemment Auditing Code of the Philippincs.

“The report contains the results of the audit which was conducted on a test e
and was primarily conducted to ascertain the propriety of financial transactions,
complane o prescrbed s and egutions, and the fimes of preenation "t he
financial tatements of the D

he prior years’
S i B S 8 e e e o S Femennion
of the financial satements. For the et f these fings and recommendatons,
refer you to Part I of the attached repor

We request that the recommendations be implemented and we would appreciate
being Informed offe o il thrcn wihin sty (60) dys B ol et
usi scribed forma of the Agency Action Plan and Status of Implementation
(AAESD st s



press our appreciation for the support and cooperation extended 1o our
Aios by o ol o employees of the District

Very truly yours,

Regional Director

Copy fumished:

- Administrator, LWUA

)
Unnersiy of he s U7 L Cote ot cop)
"0A Commision Cental Library (s
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

A. INTRODUCTION

he Iriga City Water Distrct ICWD) came into existence through Sanguniang

Bayan Resolution No. 50, s. 1979 dated June 5, 1979, Having passed all the requirements,
in consonance wih Proidenal Deces No. 198, the Loosl Wetr Utites

Advinisraion (LVUA) ismd Cond Conformance N

Septemt 979 thus, qualifying for it il smtenms fom 1WOA,

e e A e s S i s e

‘Asa public uiit, it has the following purposes:

« Acquiring, installing, improving, mainiaining and operating water supply
and distribution systems for domestic, industrial, municipal and agricultural uses
for residents and lands within the boundaries of such districts;

Providing, maintaining and operating waste water collection, treatment and
disposal acilties, and

« Conducting such other functions and_operation to water resource
T s ot e ik o M s
incidental o

campizn 43 o Chogoy C water disnict, wih 10474 vervics
connectons which wer acive aad sckered of which 1087 were biled s of December
ST 2013 4nd for December 31, 2012 ‘metered, and 10,349 were
billed

It has 83 personnel, under the stewardship of Mr. Romulo M. Corporal, Jr., as the
General Manager.

For CY 2013, the Iriga City Water Distrct’s Board of Directors (BOD) is
composed of five members, a follows:

Position | Sector Represented
Chairman Civie

‘Mr. Angel Nilo A, Bagamasbad
Mr_Sofronio B. Magistrado
Ms Maria B. Quite

Aty. Reynel M. Berifa was the BOD's Secretary.
B. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

“The following are the financial highlights



Particulars

C. OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

The fllwing r th oprtional bighlights o 2010 0d 2011 in e of serviee
connections, water sales and collections from water

rticulars | Year Target

!x.us 2010

e e
waterbills_[2011 | 6243527376 |

D. SCOPE OF AUDIT

CY52010and 2011

E oN

We rendered a qualified opinion on the fairmess of presentation of the financial
statemens.

F. OBSERVATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
1. Deficiencies noted in Cash in Bank account:

a C Local Currency, Current Account was
5070 nd 20 zon by P316035 and PLTESA, respctively, o i of
ma the ‘eamed, bank charges and other errors in

Toring. . taln of o’ sccomt s ocorecly preeeded i e

il satements



the account

o correct the balance inthe financial satements.

b) Cash in Bank-Local Currency, Savings Account was understated in the year
o0 by #4126, whiein 201, iffrencs n posting by the bark was noted

Ve rcommendod dut e Masgemes inform_the Bank and facilitate

enacks commaion 1y svld pling o of i s and i diffely
Teconcilng the account in the futre.  The Casiershould avays check the
bank

iy pired. Inform
the bank of any difference noted and be acted upon immediately to maintain &
cortect and reliable balance.

2. The handiing and custodianship of the Petty Cash Fund (PCF) was contrary to
Sound internal control principies and Section S0 of GAAM, Volume I, which

e i el G Mmepment 511 Adhere to the cardinal principles of

check over said transactons and avoid s improper
dlsposmon > Transtr i Pty Cash Peat 10 r c..«-m for proper custody
and )

i oder o perform. effectively the. procurement e 1 ooide
‘documentary requirements.

3. Accounts Receivable balance of P7418,18508 for CY 2011 was of doubiful
743871697, or
a difference of #20,531.89, contrary to sound accounting principle.

general and subsidiary e of e ol oo For e enanig
unreconciled balance of P61.62, exert extra effort 1o look into this difference,
thereafier,

e rcommended frter, that the Masagmen e he Commercil s
‘conduct regular reconciliation to maintain a valid and
et Ll cnpti

4. Cash Advances granted 10 officers and employees for official travels already
onles 8 elancs i CYs 2010 and 2011 of M9.689.6 nd F35.349 48

were liqui
Cmetar o 37200 4 96004 Sesion 390 PO N0, 143 4 Secion l6or£0
No. 248 as amended, resulting in the overstatement of Due from Officers and

e recommended that the Management obscrve the guidelines set forth on cash
Mmoo COA Cielat Nos. 97003 6,00 Sction 89 of b No. 1445 ad



Secton 16 0f 5O No. 248 n th grating and liquduion throf a5 50018 he
purpose for which it was given

Frther, that the Management requires the Accountant 0 closely monitor cach cash
advance and issue certification that the previous cash advance has been liquidated

advance shall be granted. Send Letier Reminder when
warranted by circumstances.

Offic Suppis ventry accoun bl pr baoks fr CY 2011 amouning to
110701203 vas e by F259775 compard with Report of Physical

it of Inventories (RPCI) total of P132.989.53, due to pontanmpis g’
CY'2009 COA it adjustment, resuling fo improper preseniation of the sccount
i the financial satement.

and reconcile the books with the inventory report

Usservcsbl st | s avaiin fm disposion booked p undr Property,
Plan and Equipment (PPE) sccouts amountng 32037 26 were sl and

e shaone et v e ovrsatemet of PE ount, ooy
Setion 79 o PD No. 1445, exposing thes proeris 10 risks of s, coninued
deterioration, decline in value of possible income from disposal of

‘We recommended to the Management: a) An Inventory and Inspection Report be
prepared and to carry out disposal 1o drop from the books unserviccable properties
ied b) An

of propertes to Other Assets should be undertaken
should no longer be recognized on assets classified for disposal; and ¢) Expedite
the disposal of unserviceable cquipment to recover part of its cost and o st0p the
incurrence of cost in maintaining them.

Payment of Year-End Enmu and Cash Gift 10 the General Manager f
500D s overc by F19.236.50 and Inviolton of e 6.5, Budget oo
{BC) No: 20101 dated Apei 28, 2010, Rules and Regulation on the Grat of the
‘Year-End Bonus and Cash Gif for FY 2010 and Years Therea

We recommended tht the Management adhere 1o exising lavs, s and

regulations 1o avoid suspensions. audit. Refund immediately

subject overpayment of Year-End o and Coh Git amouning 10 F93236 5,
shall be issued a Notice of Disallowance

violation of BC No. 2010-1

The district
vacation leave were exhausted and :r..,m o sick leave without vald and
and

head, in
23 0f CSC Memorandum Circlar (MC) No_41



We ecommendedtha the Maragement sicy comply with he roquiements i
the approval and payment of ten day vacation leave credits, and bt fve days eave
e veained et 1 the proviions of Secion 22 of Memorandum Citcular
of the Civil Service Commissi

Aval of the specil monsizsion with valid s0d jusifele ewars afer
compliance of the required documents and approval by oipliegdied

e it Secion T3 of the Miemoradun, Cueular No. 41 1 ol audit
suspensions and disallowances

contract of service personnel were granted employer’s share for Pageibig and
Phileah conrbutons for CYs 2010 and 2011 amauning to PE339000 and
27,125.00, respectively, contrary 1o the Contract of Service entered info by and
between the contractual personnel and the Water District and Republic Act (RA)
No. 9679, or the Home Development Mutual Fund Law of 2009.

We reconmended thut the Mansgement sop pying employer's share for
Strietly

I it 1n e ot Ratand oty e o s e
mounting to P6339000 and 77,1200, epecioe, remitted o Pageibig and

‘Otherwise, Notice/s of Disallowance shall be issued for granting the
b ey

Moreover,
within the bounds of applicable faws and regulations.

n for CYs 2010 and 2011 amounting to 66098374 and
FI2500338, epesiely. weto not closly mondored. nd. contilled, hence,

of the vehicle
and motorcycle to prepare duly accomplished and approve trip tickets in al trips,

s o
consumption; and ¢) Require el concerned 1o prepare and submit the
Montly Repors of Officil Tnve\s nd Moy Fucl Consumption Repor,
pursuant i

Traveling Expenses of officers and employees for CYs 2010 and 2011 were
ermoncously computed, unnecessary receipts and bills were included and other
2

pis, Y
(EO) No. 248 and Sections 4 and 5, EO No. 298, resulting to overstatement of
ravel claim by P180,276.10

We ecommended hat the Management i te immdise rfnd of cxcese
pyment of el expenes of the Bourd of Diveciory, Board Secran, Legh
Counsel and employees amounting to PI7R74D15. Likewise, we requre that

n travel
| disallowances in audit. Subject excess plymzn oftravel and deficences in



5

documentation shall be issued corresponding Notices of Suspension /
Disallowance.

The Board of Dietors and s Screay were paid Per Dims and Honorria o

€Ys 2010 and 2011 in the total amount of P1,501.991.17 and P208,800.

pecivel, oot
on specfied dates which is ot in

Soeson 6 of PD o T, R oy Ao otk

were not

We recommended haithe Managemen e the presenation | submision of
Ut o oalg teton pav of Dl b recording

10 asocrain the vaiiy of the disbarsoments. v teipirnd
e

The Bourd of Ditestors and s Secrary were grnid Prodctiviy Enbacement
Incentive (PEI) for CYs 2010 and 2011 with agregate amount of P60,000.00 and
L0000, epeciely. o ol of PI14.00500. in violation of Adminstratve
Order (AO) No. 3 of 2010, AO No. 24 of 2011 and Budget Circular (BC) No.
20114 dated December 5, 2011

We rscommended that Mangement s/ cp peying of bomses s b
e la

which were applicabl
ooy oyl s subnea wmm of PEI
P114,000.00, otherwi be issued a Notice

Expenses charged 1o sccounts Donasions (878) and Orber Mainienance and
tvely, or

o TS o ve" NG 011 were domtor solatie,

finanial sssnce nd o nmimnam s ol s ot orputions

whose acti of local water

iolaon of the Scctan 29 2} o the 1987 Plnhpnm: Consttion Secion 138 o

GAAM Vol. 1, and AO No. 103

We recommended that Management only allow donations and contributions
ursut o the mandate ofthe Ve Disrio. Finanil ssstane shoud ot be
granted to similar transactions specified above cven if authorized by a
Resolution unless a law is specifically provided therein, for the Water (s
ot mandated to grant such undertakings so that the incurrence of disallowance is
avoided.

The sgney e to prepus sn Annul Procursment Pian o spplies, merials
for o
Implementing i ‘and Regalaton (IRR) of RA No.9184.

e recommended that Management direct all Heads of Division to

St o Pag Pt Vs Tt $2 sousloies oy DAC

Secretaria in pursuance to the pertinent provisions of RA No. 9184. By following
reay




9.

efficient operation of the District. Thus, granting of cash advance for the purchase
supplies and materials could be controlled and minimized.

“The Head of the Procuring Entity (HOPE) designated a BAC member who is not &
permanent employee of the district n violation of Section 11.2.2 of IRR of RA No.
9184,

We recommended that Management strictly observe Section 11.2.2 of IRR of RA
No. 9184 in designating the BAC members considering the position, rank and a
gemmnet enployes  The Hoad of Ageney shoud e Ofics Orte or

morandum as authority of their respective designation.

Al procurement of goods, supplies and materils made by the agency for CYs
2010 and 2011 in the amount of P3,555,154.68 and P4,530,065.79, respectively,
were done not in accordance with RA No. 9184,

‘goods, supplies and materials, pursuant to RA No. 9184 and Generic Procurement
Manual Volume 2, so that the most advantageous price in favor (0 the government
could be attained

Goods and Equipment purchased during the audit period CYs 2010 and 2011
amounting to P1,376,704.51 were not supported with Inspection and Acceptance
Report and Report of Waste Material in contravention with Section 465, 467 and
412 of the GAAM and National Government Accounting System (NGAS) for
GOCCs.

We ecommende tat Management e the Procursment Offer o prsent ol
d:lxve

s of pr
replacement of parts by the authorized Inspection Officer who conducted the
inspection and verification of the items to determine ts conformity with given
specifications in the purchase order.

Disurscnent vouchers o the peiod Jamary 2010 to December 31, 2011 inthe
total amount of P112.231.00 were not supported with

Tequired under Setion 138 (1) o the GAAM, Volume | this iy o
of the expenditures could not be ascertained.

We ecommended to Managmen i said disement vouchers b supored
vilh compic documens o st the validiy of he tactions

oo i e shoveted et Ot Noos o Swpomions
ik e gu s sbove i

The Boud of Dirstos, B Bnud Secretary and Legal Counsel are eng
 contrary to Sections 18 of PD No. 198 and 102
TP Y. 1415 and g ool cxeris 1 o



We recommended that the Board of Directors stop from discharging management
fnctions

! ransactions to the Water District’s emploees. The Board Secretary and
Toin ot st Tl ot o s 1 e a4t
stipulated n their supporting Contract,

21, All disbursement Vouchers (DVs) supporting_doct
stamped “PAID?, in viola o O s Yo 5538 i vt 3,
1992

we the transactions
involving disbursements. The vouchers and the supporting documents should be

Tstamped “PAID” afler payment or upon release of the check 1o avoid
double payment using the same documents and safeguard government resources
againstfoss or wastage.

G.STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF PRIOR YEARS' AUDIT
RECOMMENDATIONS

Out of the 20 audit Tecommendations incorporated in the prior year's Annual
Audit Reports, which covered CY 2009, eight or 40% were fully implemented, six or
3 ind six or
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PART 1

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



ublic of te Philippines
COMMISSION ON AUDIT
‘Commonwealth Avenue

DEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

‘THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Triga City Water
Rufino Liagas St, San Roque, Iriga City

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audied th accompanying financia stements of g City Waer Disict,

g Ciy, which compese te st of funcil posion s of Doce

4 201 and e st of sive income, statement of chu\gex in eqmly
and s of cash flows for the years then ended, and a summary of significant

ocoutingpoiies e e sxiacmory informtion

Management's Responsibilty for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
Sl o o with ol od e Soweig b, and for

fioancial smtemens {oa are e from materal missatement, wheier do 10 rand o

Auditor’s Responsibility

Oux esponsiily it 0 cxpres o opron o hase rmall sements e on o
with Philippi

Audlml

p:'rfnml D wutil 0 i vl ‘assurance about whether the financial satements
‘misstatement.

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures sclected depend on the auditor’s

St i e sk o S s o it s, o % Dl

s, whether due 10 fraud or erro. In making those risk assessmens, the auditor




financial satements in order 1o design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
ircumsance, bu o fo the pupos of expresingan oinion on e efectveness of
the enity's internal conirol. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriaten

sccouing pliies wsed wd the reascnblens of csouning sinais —

We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a bass for our audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
As discussed in Part 1 of the report,the correctness of the reported year-end balance of
I e R i X duubl'ul due 10 the var
Aging of Accounts
Rl bty oo e st oF 30 e ™
Officers and Employees for CY 2010 and 2011 of

Due from
Bryrfored um epetively, was cvrsed oe i soiuidaton of e
1 comesponding undrsaement of xperes by the sane

amount
amount. Lik
o the Report of Physical Count of Inventories due to erroncous s i
auditadjustment.
Moreover, th Propery. lant and Euipment wal acsount balnceof P139.2,35235
e vt by F3.20897326 o nchaicnof e v
the PPE accor
Opinion
In our opinion, except for the effects of the observations described in the Basis for
Quaified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements preseat fairly, in all material
iespects, te fnancal posiion of g City Wate Dt 8 of Decemier 31,2010 sod
2011, and its financial performance and

ot with 8 gy sooptadacrming ot

COMMISSION ON AUDIT

By:

T
MR

Supervising Auditor
February 5,2013



IRIGA CITY WATER DISTRICT

)
RUFINO LLAGAS SR. ST., SAN ROQUE, IRIGA CITY

Tel. Nos. (054) 299-6504*Telefux (054) 299-5709

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

1. We are responsible for the fair presentation of the Balance Sheet of Iriga City.
2010 and 2011 and
and Expenses and Cash flow Statement for the years then ended, in conformity wit

accepted accounting principles.
2. Welhve made bl o you -
and related data.
1 Minas of o meoings o h Boud of Dirctrs.
3. There were no:

in the system of intenal accounting control.
b

the financial statements.
e o

on the financial statements.

Habilit

5. There were no:
a

aloss contingency.
records underlying the fnancial statements.
7. has been i
their estimated netrealizable value.

8.

onsuch  assets nor has any asset been pledged.
5 | S

10.
‘adjustment to, or disclosure in the financial statements.

‘CORPORAL, JR.
‘General Manager



IRIGA CITY WATER DISTRICT
Irga City

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENSES
For the Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2011

th Comparative Fgures for 2009)
201 2010 2009

GeneralIncome

et acome o Watswaks Sy P 6348, s6r > e ¢ s
Income. 85397063 66068905
TOTAL INCOME i 3 RGN
Less: Expenses: Note 18,
Personal Services:
Stlaries and Wages. POILORATIAGS P 1035324130 P 902691711
Other Compensation 450063665 495250 432515395
Personnel Benefts Contribution 227610396 207808502 178874301
Other Personnel Benefits 353479300 1835 317744750
Totl Pesonal Services PTR29624826 ¥ P I8318261 57
Metmrcnes 8 OirOpeatn o
‘Traveling Expenses - Local P30 P assIn26l P 3272044
Traning & Scholarship Expenses. 21039036 50870380 7088062
Supplies and Materias Expenses SS14SS514 630 543339039
Uty Expenses 123060003 993172 725485311
Communication 28817295 mn69 18555175
‘Membership Dues & Cont. to Organizations 1181600 1134000 2571000
Advertising Expenses 2914500 10240600 3771600
Priing & Binding Expenses 2,59400 345725 578325
Re Expenses - 50000 -
Representation Expenses 16662515 16735865 14981550
Transportation and Delivery Expenses. 342200 37000 v
Subser 1080000 33000
Sunv - 5250000
Rewards and Other Claims - 1108000
Professional Services 37399335 2525647
CouncilBoard Member Allow & Other Benefic  1,113.965.00 102716725
Repairsand Maintenance: 1781,597.48 588
‘Subsidies and Donations 203390 1446100
Extraordinary Expenses - 5022702
Taxes, Insurance Premiums & Other Fees 159541238 17079387 134610420
Non-Cash Expenses 666460319 6,393769.57 785,17
Other Mainienance & Operating Expenses 15003101 _ 141810945 77297955
“Total Maint. & Optg. Expenses PT3LITI0090 P 2983780965 p_ISI0690142 0.0

TOTAL EXPENSES

164249850

NET TP (5166550 P_(1786.06234) P,
(See Accompanying Notes io Financial Statemens)

s



IRIGA CITY WATER DISTRICT
Iriga City

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Rt Yl it md 1
(With Comparative Figures for 2009)

2011 2010

Govemment Equity P4T039042 P 47030042 B 47039042
1921595171 2088182850 1881018447

TOTAL PI9SSINII P 2135221892 P 1928957489
Add/ (Do
NetIncome (Los) during teperiod P (SL66SSD P (178606284 P 164249850

Pror Year's Adpustments/ Fnaneial Errors:

Adjustment of contra aset account

& rlated expense accounts P - PoOLOMTEII P 62346664
Reclassification o accounts with

income effets 11,6665 90871 513256819
priorperiod income. 2513912 11,7766 231415
Adjustment of Depreciation &

‘Accumulated Depreciation - - 571707
Other adjustments/ rclassificaion

with expense effet (56855001)  (381175)  (284619387)

3890242) _(101245570) __ (546292 51)

Government Equity, Ending. P_17663989.95 P_19.68634213 P _2135221892



IRIGA CITY WATER DISTRICT
Triga City

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Forthe Years Endd December 312010 a4 2011
(With Comparative Figues for 2009)

201 2010 2000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Inflows
Collection o Receivables P OGIISBITBISP STSTEII0P 5506815623
Collection of Other Business Income 128930444 175628223 16145216
Refund of Cash Advances 14032510 5642306 12335591
Iterest Income. 19077.75 2350708 1520008
S8SSSUG0 _ B9SOSRIS _ 146968337
Total Cash Inflows P 68662,630 14 P_70.553.34720 P 7151808675
Cash Oulows
ayroll P6SMEBITP 103520130P 90691711
Payment of Operating & Maint. Expenses. 1553667363 838990375 990117379
S s oo s SEAuST ool
Dueto Officers & Employees 3387,62656 60838 59250132
Purchase of Supplics & Materials sy Amaie  100305
Prepayments 19008352 26699386 15478071
Fund Transfers - SF.CTD & SA. gz sasan00 000
Intrest Expense on LTD. 7750, 000
Ot Py csoesesn 5 gn 5% _ aiosiass

o Ouios O g 08 S AN
mnl,msﬁnovxnm(ussmnvovmnuo

P_IS0S0SE_ (ST P ISMMIISIS
(CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Py
riionof iasd At , e oo0r 000
Canton 800" _rossmiis o
TOTAL CASIPROVIDED (USED)BY INVESTING
PEEES ' ame_qesmane, o

CASHFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES

h Inlows 000 000r

oin uows -Loan Amortzation 279263827 _ 118043400 _ 1422717200
TOTAL CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING

AcTvi P_QI926387) P_(1.180,43400) P_(14227,17200)
‘TOTAL CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING,

FINANCING AND INVESTING ACTIVITES P 15096128 P (L4251087) P 10,773,743.15

Add: CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS, Begiming _ 2387724830 _ 2830235101 __ 17.528,607.86

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS, Ending. _2902820658 P 238774530 P _ 2830235101



IRIGA CITY WATER DISTRICT
San Roque.Irga City

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2010 & 2011

Agency Background

“The Irign City Water District ICWD) was granted Conditional Certifcate of Conformance
(CCC) No. 091 by the Local Water Uilites Administraion (LWUA) on September 24, 1979
e it s complid with the el et o Prsdntal Dere No. 198
issuance of a CCC qualifies i

LWUA,

 Acquiring, installing, improving, maintaining and operating water supply and
distribution systems for domestic industrial, municipal and agricultural uses for
residents and lands within the boundaries ofsuch distics;

Providing, maintaining and operating wastewater collction, treatment and disposal
fcilitis; and

« Conducting such other functions and_operations incidental to water source
deveopmen,vlizion s Giposal wihin Sk diict, 5 neesay o nidenal
10 sais purpose.

“The Distict s clasified as “Medium” Water Distrct with active service connection of 9,416

258 70, rspecivelyas of Desenber 31, 010 and 2011, The poiy makig imction
oo wit e Mot of it cosposd 0 e (5) st guitiis

Fofeionl, Eaaion, G, Do airman

U Do s ey Remelcn Al Moo n 30V JCoD Ha v of 8 persomoe, of

I
supervision of Mr. Romulo M. Corporal which appointment was confirmed by the Civil
Service Commission (CSC) on July 15, 2010.

. Accounting System and Preparation of Financial Satements

CWD_adoped te New Govement Accomeing Sysen (NGAS) for Corportion
designed by COA, Professional Developm ment Accounting and
Fintnil aragesns nrtion Sysem (PDC.GATVIS) The arel st
were recorded using the NGAS Chart of Accounts and financial reports were prepared in

ordance with NGAS and in conformity with the Philippine Govermment Accounting
Siandards (PGAS).



b, Disbursements

‘The District uses the Imprest Fund System. Disbursements are paid through checks,

<. Recognition of Income and Expenses

benefis are received.

d Valuation of Inventory.

. Asset Method of Accounting

than e ccouning period. The cxpee i rcded wpon uilzaton nd consumpion.
Purchases / payments ae direcly recorded

£ Accounting for Property, Plant and Equipment
‘The account Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) is sated at cost, net of Accumulated
cost e

Depreciation. Depreciation is computed using the straightline method, cost
residual value over the estimated uscful [ife of the assets. Depreciation stats on the
PPE. The useful

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents

“The account consists o the following:

[ 2010 T
[ 39324a1]

22147212
[~ 264753200

20 ]
6037343
933226000
| 16,506410.48 |

b Collecting Ofcr ccount i the ur-depsited clleton of vaterbill s ofte st
day ofyear:

Cash in Bank — Local Curency, Current Account are the funds available for the

ture 10 mest the current obligations of the Wates District. The Current Account (CA)
is maintained at the PNB under CA # 417-8500029.



Cash in Bank — Local Currency, Savings Account i the Non-LWUA Initiative Fund (NLIF)
1t ininded fr expansion an savings o DBP s sty o long e o

Cash in Bank ~ Local Currency, 7ime Deposits are funds and reserves specifically for
Customers' Deposits, Operating Reserve and Benefit and Tax Reserve deposited in
following at PNB and LB under the following sccounts:

[Code] —AccountTitle | 3011 ]
mmnmm
301 Alowance for Dowbfd Accounis | (337.911.03) | _(363,716.13) | (133.878.5%)|
m-nnm-
_
ez asoe———1 185370739
[ 632087611 ]

ccounts Reccivabl inludes amount duc on open accounts arising from water sals and
penaltics
of the account.

Duc from Officers and Employees are unliquidated cash advances as of year, but were
liquidated.




Vs Ml i To
Various Materih o Lina Locera

4. Tnventories

Code Account Title
ffice Supplies Inventory
‘Accountable Forms Inventory 2099120

165 | Other Supplies Inventory. 92850
167 Spare Parts Inventory
68

1.956,26091 | 2,196,38281 |

2010
9396694

2406800

%3

ion
161 Gasoline, Ol &Lub. Invty

Chemical &Fil. Matsin 7 .
Total 19264 | 231461775

5. Prepayments

Prepaid Insurance is the amount paid for insurance premiums of insurable: government
property broken down as follows:

[Code] Ao e -H_-EX_

[ ]

-;mn 68,004.26

- [issoseso2 -]
-!Eml-ﬂﬂﬂ

Other Prepaid

6. Other Current Assets # 189




7. Tavestment
BRI Account No. 2771-0794-26.

Code | AccowntTitle | 2001 | 2010 [ 200 |
198 [SinkingFund | 11S808215] 7.074017.45| 562009897

inking Fund account perain o Joint Account LWUA & ICWD fundset sde for pecif
long-term purposes including a Debt Service Reserve for loan repayment,

Maintenance Reserve for repairs of damaged fucilties due to natural umm e
disorders, and the like, and a Capital expansion.

8. Property, Plant and Equipment - Net

For the calendar year 2010 and 2011, the Distric’s fixed assets

iationsccouts oled 193151475481 P 361 S840, gty o s e
detail of ach accoun
Coie Account Title o1t 010 3009
201 82008018 | 282008018 2008018
202" Land 5132850 5132450 S132650
302" Accun. Land I | @7.71432) 3,095 85 523837)
208 I, Waterworks Syst. &Struct 120484663 | 995524061 | $7,662,747.12
308" Accun. Depn_IWSS 28:47608095) | (24,948618.51) | (2201998725
211 Office Bulding i 37813570 | 3789.13879
I T4 1,567.156.00) | (L413.761.27) | (127451586
215 Other Structures $79,13049 | 658893799 | 658893799
315 Accun. Depn — Other Sructures 09797305) | (1818.189.78) | _(1541,142.31]
221 Office Equipment 5320871 S2091821
321 Accum. Depn —Office Equipment. (14,13456) 26. (35939191
222 Fumiture and Fxtures 179863362 | 1,54695645 | 1,325,05635
522" Accum. Depn — Furn & Fistres 1,004,976 93) (856,055, (712,394
223 [ IT Equipment & Sofiware 709,796.65 1oLE944 | 1,717,125 81
323 [ Accum. Depn 1T i 1539545 A1) | (1384,1 1,142,850.53)
226 Machineries 1981220018 | 1897797918 | 18436,169.18
526 | Accum. Depn—Machineries 114104603 624,069.55) | (8.354,54095)
229" Commanication Equipment 35181859 | 2742610 20777330
529" Accum_Depn — Comm @15.90721) 178555

Firefighting Equipment & Access 509965 4409965

Zccum. Depn- 17 L1768 (40,661
240 Motor Vehicles (780441 370927838 | 470927838
340" Accun. Depn —Moior Vehicles (3,631,646.54) 328255 2971308 82
241 Other Transportation Equipment 17,600.00 17,500, 17,6000
341 Accun. Depn-Other Trans Equipi 15,840.00) 15,840.00) 12,672.00)
250 Other Propery, Plant &Equipt 63571857 65085557 39048257
350 Accun. Depn - Other PPE_ 422,743.90) 36701031 323,57128)
264 Const in Progress-Agency Assets | 399618425 | 3,442,758.80 128962.63

Z 1 91325410.05 | $9,669616.17




Property, Plant and s of relatively char

that are used in normal utility operations. It is carried at cost and had at least a life
‘expectancy of more than one year such as land, buildings, office equipments, fumiture and
ixture, communication and transportation cquipments, pumping  plant, source of supply.
water treatment and transmission and distribution plant.

Acoumated Depteision incudes deeeciton of fred s, fom e vay st of

the Water District up to the present. The Depreciation Expense is computed
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lie of the assets with provision of
10% salvage value.

Agency
Other Assets

-m--m‘--n_
Other Asseu [OherAssets | 192606543 | 1.926,065.43 |

10. Payable Accounts

sheet date.

AccwnuP- blc 1361, mn

[T403 | Due to Officers & Employees | 17,057,232.69 mmmu I395367759
| DBP Loan - Current Portion | 3,038.942.26 |

T 77— —
T | 14673656 |

Accounis Payable includes amount collected from customers for notarial fees of service
conneton conat. Due to Oficerssnd Empoyes ae due 1 employces ad consit of
service incentives, monetization of leave credits and others. Current Portion of DBP Loan

consits of th arsont eyable forthe Eollowingyear 2013
11. Inter-agency Payables
‘The account is composed of the following:

200 T 300 ]
MJ’W
nmsu

[ s17830]
16 A zomw
- 37600]

2288

5




Due to Other GOCCs is the balance of cost of materials loaned from Nabua Water District
used for mainline repair

12, Other Liability Accounts
“This consists of the following accounts:
2011
Depons Payiic 2761,20830 zm zm 7060

et Bond Pavtc

[ 157.74044 |
Other Payables - mmm

13. Long-Term Liabilities ~ Loans Payable-Domestic

“This account is the loan from LWUA but eventually bought-out by the Development Bank of
WUA Initiative Fund

[ Partiewas | 20| _20i0 | 300 |
DBP Loan -Long Tem Portion 85,365,66227 | 9430392275
14. Deferred Credits

Code Account Title 2010 2

[ AccowmtTile | 2011 | 2000 [ 3000 |
Non-LWUA Initiative Fund | 9.332260.00| 933226000 -]
15. Government Equity

“This account pertains to subsidies and donations given o the Water Distict since the time it
assumed control over the utilty, broken down as follows:

[ Partiewlas | 200 [ 2000 ]
Subsidy from City Government 410I0630 430, msso

‘Donated Pipes & Fittings quA
Flow Meter & Centrifuga
“Total Government

Sre | Baes 2; 32768
[0 4703942 |

16. Retained Earnings

“This pertains to the cumulaive camings / losses of the Water District from the time it strted
rations



m-—
S o553y (158400260 | 1642408 50

m
-
1,970,686.66)

3930624285 | S7837370.
| 1|7 57697 m 1,760,628 67
298794026 |

1T

mm--.m_-_m-
22296 316
e zsmswuz
m_ 7,751, zxs7 1536761565 | 13,282,444.83
[ Tewl | 64224517.73| 6528984112 | 56,707,607.82 ]

Total




(OBSERVATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Deficiencies noted in Cash in Bank accor

) Cash in BankLocal Corrency, Carrent Account was undersated in he yars
2010 and 2011 by PGS wad P e ly, for
manay e e b et earad bask chargssnd ofhe erors 5
resoriog . halance of he account rectly presented in the

financial statements.

Waer Disict mainaind o curet sccouns, one o Land Bank of the
Philippines (LBP) and the other at the Philippine National Bank
2010 and 2011, the account had a net nderstatement of P3, 16035 and PLIES 41,
respectively. The 2010 difference was already taken up in 2011, while the 2011 was.
taken upin 2012. The detail of the differences is shown below:

Bank Corrent Farticuars punt
Account# 010 o1t
B 417830002 | Over of Deposit P00
| T Inerest Eamed, 4" quartr Sawo1| 233051
LBP2772.1055.01 | Wibholding Tax. 877,59 346,10
| [ Costof Checkbook 00

T NetUndenstatement |

1o correct the amont presented n the financia statements, we recommended
o Mot sl "he necessary adusment ofthe balace by the fllowng
accounting journal eni

ot decount Tide , bt ot
103" CashCollcang Offcer
111 Cashin BankL.CCA mm
$10091)  Retaned Earmings Ta a0
S10669) R Ee s ) P22t
“ah i Bank LCCA o
To takeup erest carned o the 4 quarer
of 201 corect te aver-recoring of deposit.

Management justified that it is an accepted procedure that the bank siatement

is received span
only record the interest income and other reconciling items much late afier the year-
end

wever, it is a delay of recording,
completeness of reflecting interest income and other reconciling tems i highly
intained.




) Cash in BankLoca Currency,Savogs Account was wdersated in the year
10574026 okl o 260 1, di e by the bank was nored
Jed P13.6%, that reulted 10 nvenllkm-l of the book balance,

‘The Water District was required to maintain an account with Developr

Bank of he Philppics (DBP) under savings account # 0630-025371 530, and
oy ot below the equivlet of tree montly amortizations undes

e Youn agresment, which procceds was used o buy out the loan from LWUA. The

for

The
the fourth g, whih was ke o CY 2011, The differcnces of P43.69 were
in posting by the bank. The Accountant allegedly informed the bank of the
Cror, Thes arethe following

With the differences noted and presenied above. we recommended that the

minimal errors and find dificulty reconciling the account in the future. ~ The Cashier
Shoudd by chec the bank posting on he bank passook every aflera rmsacton

transpired.
maintain a correct and reliable balance.

‘Management justified that the District’s record has maintained it certaity as
this account is also feflected in the Daily Cash Position, there was previous
information sent o the bank.

“The handling and custodianship of the Petty Cash Fund (PCF) was contrary to
Sound internal control principles and Section S0 of GAAM, Volume ITl, which
proper

ind internal conirol principles dictate that no one person should have
complete control of a transaction. The work of ane should be so distibuted that the
ok of one atomaticlly ehecks e work of anoher.

Further, Section 50 of GAAM, Volume 11l provides that: “Key duties and
functions such as authorization, custody and accounting shall be assigned o separatc
ffices and




he Wate Disvit minained a Pty Cash Fund of PIOOGD 00, I s being
ol oty i or f s i month. The designated PCF Custodian is

Post-audit of the replenishment of PCF for CYs 2010 and 2011 amounting to
41497370 and P433,844.98, respectively, disclosed the following deficiencics in
upporting documents but paid by the PCF Custodi
@) Mijoiy o the clams were ecuring expenss such s reimburscment of
e which mosty i ot ll vere ihow cerificte of appearance, others
ere wilhout ravel nders / aubory but peid rveling heb o nirod
ncas snacks which do not sere the urpse

b) Contractual personnel which are not considered govemment employees were
‘made to claim traveling allowances;

<) Reimbursement of meals / snacks were without attendance or list of vsitors
attached; and

d) Small / emergency purchases were paid out of the Petty Cash Fund were

e Prourement Offier Hanles huge amoun of cah adancss Lt
il oquipment 1 be purchased i Manila. The PC Fund is being Ieft 10
e pemonel, whle e PCF Curioio is out of town doing his procurement
function

advances.  This procedure, if not properly addressed, could result 10 possible.
imegularity i the disposition of the fund.

We recommended 10 the Management the following:

@) Adhere o the cardinal principles of internal control over PCF transactions
check

over said transactions and avoid it improper disposiion;

1) Transfer the Petty Cash Fund to the Cashier for proper custody being the
collecting and disbursing officer:

) Unload the Procurement Offcer in order.to_perform effectively the

The
was already transferred to the Cashier.

wever, the demise of the precedent cashier created temporary assignmen of
her works to other employees.

18



Becatvible halsce of #141814848 e CY 2011 wos of doubtful
aldy dn 0 s-reconclain wih he detailed aging total of P7438,716.97,

Sound accouning sysem dicate that balances of the subsidiary ledges
should reconcile with the controlling or general ledger

corresponding general ledger account since the former arc merely detaled records of

the latter
ertor in footing, erro in recording has undoubtedly occurred.

For 2010, the audit team commends the performance of
Commeml Bivaon, fo he fit time fo il he. Tecebable esouns -
oncessionaires were reconciled with the boob

Whereas in CY 2011, the detailed Aging of Accounts Receivable totaled
743871697, while the balance per books amounted to P7418,185.08, or a
il of 203319 e e wasde 1 he e o th Accowntng and
Commerci ilation of is receivable accounts, contrary to
Fopriomiork fomtolheprmcin

Verification of the differences showed the following:

Nionih | Name o Faricuiars Amount
i Concenion
“Apil | Various Cstomers
o New Senice Connection rezssa0)
Ny ‘New Service Connection paymens w139,
o Water Bills
Niay | Tiga Comal billng Adjostmen: Memo -
June Bilng Adjusiment Memo  oversated il | (161369
Water Bl payments erooeously charged | (i
June | Jose Conan I o New Service Conection
it A 20000)
uly__| Hal o st g Adjusent e ~undersaied il | 1,015 49
Augus | Masom Bilng Adgostment Mo —oversated il_| (2,165 %)
Shea Fjardo Water Billspayments eroneously charged | (61519
December | EdithOlaso 10New Service Connecion (%000
Rene Ol 155000
ol Amount for dsimert F20.67027
ol Diference between Agin (SL) & po boot (GL) PS5
[ Net Un-econcied Difterence / Oversatement prbooks | 61.62
With the verified accounts above, we recommended that the Management
Irypare oy et & reconche e emral and sy ldgere of the
recchable oo For the enaing eveconcled blnc of P12, et e

oot fo ook o ks diffirencs, nreafer, prepere. odaament for. ot

e ancliaionf the e
19



recommended further, that the Management require the Commercial and
Accounting. yemomnet 1o conduc reguar reconctiton 1 maain a v and
reliable balance of the receivable account

formed that e diffisnce might b arbued t Ngh sk o
ninconl o n reoning/ posing ot o thovsands of subsidiary
there are times when the subsidiary may not eq\-lll\\twulnlvb(nwrllld‘;
‘account. Nonetheless, reconcilation shall be made regularly.

Cush Adrancs granted 0 affcrs and employes fr aficil e slrndy
undertaken with  balance in CYs 3010 and 201 of 43,6856 and PSO845.45,

Tespectvely, were liquidated beyond the prescribed period, contrary fo COA
. a0 o 56000 Seton 35 of P No. 1445 Secton 16 of EO
No. 248 as amended, resulting in the overstatement of Due from Officers and
Empl tand

jon 4.1 of COA Circular No. 97-002 dated February 10, 1997 and Section
59 0f PD No. 1445 prvide that. No s advance shal be givn inlss for a egaly
nshoried speiic paposes; sl be reporied on and liguidated as soon as the
purpose for which it was given has been served; and no_adi i
S b ket s any affia of anplovet e b avance is st
oh

Section 16 of EO No. 248 and COA Circular No. 96-004 state that: X x x
swithin thirty (30) . his return to his permanent offcial station in the case of
@il ol i, evry offcl o enplyes shll e o covo, of the cash

and /or. m». rules nm/rv,u(amm: s may e promulgaed by COA for the e
Payment_of offictal or_employee who fails to_comply with the
B e e b0 st furacth,
(Underscoring supplied for emphasis)

e, Socton 332 of COA Citular No. 96004 proides it the
countant shall monitor the ligudation of each cash advance ar e
Temnde within ten doys efore e laps of 30 daysperid. (talic or b

Analysis of the account Due from Officers and Employees as of December 31,
2010 and 2011 showed tha the officrs and cmployoss of the distict sl had
ousianding balaces amouing o PA9549.6 and 15984948, respcively i
i e evting expens ot e s 003,201 and 2011 Ty e
e ollowing



tave cising unliqidid cah avances axd idaton was very peieipiie
advances without any movemen for they did not go into travel but
e amount was not rfunded. Some werepartal liquidation.

 These pracios e idicions of poo enal contrl sside fom volsing

‘COA Circular No.
e skt h ks oo

“The failure of the Accountant o monitor and issue a certification that the
previous cash advance has been liquidated and accounted for in the books was the
primary cause of the accumulation of

“This finding is a reiteration due to non-implementation of prior year's audit
imendation.

We recommended that the Management observe the guidelines set forth
cash avances i COA Ciculr Nos. 97003, 96-004 Section 89 of PD No. 1445 ol
SEG o ol 248 in the granting and liguidation thereof as soon as
ose for which it was given has been ser

e, thtthe Mmgemet rgre the docoutan t clsely morir och

issue certfication that the previous cash advance has been

hqwdmed et ot cooh s s b0 proed, Send Lo b e
warranted by circumstances.

ient agreed for the observance of the guidelines on cash advan
orsuant o COR Clrear N, 97002 i 00t Somio 5 o P . 143 and
Section 16 of EO N
‘memorandu directives shall be ssued to that effect

2



& Offis Sapples avstory aecustbalancs per books for CY 2011 amous
compared with the Report of Pl
Coust o Inventorcs(RPC) ttal o nmnss, due to erroncous recording of

2009 COA audit adjustment, resulting to improper presentation of the
account in the financial statement.

It i noteworhytat he Ivenonyblances per bk of Acounabl Forme
Other Supplies and Construction Materials were all reconciled with the RPCL
Ohce Splc Iveory account et books and A ona sl aF 10701205
R 133,989 53, or 4 mod Giflehee of F29977.50,

In CY 2009, the Water Distrit had procured office supplics and two printers

fromthe DBM Procurmen Sevice Unfarunaly, whes the payment was made at
the DB} d
for office xupp]ls An adjustment was only made in CY 2011 under JEV # 11-12-
1638 when the supplics had already been consumed in CY 2010, The adjustment
made was the following:
Detit
155" Ofce Supples Ivesiory 2597150
2 I Equpment & Software om0

us adjusing eny bove, mad the Office Supplies Ivenory
account oversated by P3597750 compared with the Inventory Report
Sopplic, s, & esd o econcle Vi the feor for proper csenaion n the
Financial statement

recommended that the Mariagement re-adyust the account 1o correct the
Snce an vcomals the sools with e mentoy eport b the Jollwing ol

enty:
Acct
Code dccount Tide Debit
Si0° Retamed Earmngs (Offce Supples Esponse)  P25.977.50
155 Office Suples Imeniry Ps97250
M  jusi 4 due to
reason of a ltle confusion because the transaction fferent and seldor

happens

1t to0k several months for DBM (o find replacement for the defective printer
DBM ng

the following period.

6 under Property,
Fiant and Equipment (PPE) accounts amounting 320397536 were sl nd
to

Seeton 79 o Frestdenal Dere (P No. 144, o operties to
isks of loss, continued deterioration, decline in value of pounhlc Yoome from
disposal of assets.

2



Secton 79 o P o, 1AS peovides . Wihes garmmmd prepary b
i,
o the oficeraccounable hercfr be inpected by the o ' e e oy

 found
et o ol s 5 derepe e preseme oo 0 ¢ vl
i e et e Jighst bidder s he sxperviin o the
proper committee on award or similar body in the presence of e
gttty b el
printed notce in the Offcial Gasett, or for not less than three consecutve days n
iny newspaper of gencral circulation, or where the value of the property does not

public places in the locality where the property is (0 be sold. In the event that the

Jixed by the same committee or body concerned and approved by the Commission.
(Section 502 of GAAM, Volume )

Morcover, Philippine Accounting Standard No. 16 provides that asscts no
longer used in the operations such as those assessed as unserviceable and without

In CY 2011, it is noteworthy 1o mention that the balances per books and

by rords O the PPE scooms were oncled B, sty of PPE
rties of the Water District which are nserviceable

T ot viad s s e ki hich it 1o the vt

of PPE accounts by the same amount. unserviceable items are no
Assetaccount.
pose these items (o

o k| e in its money value and.

of propertc, de
loss of income from disposal of mndwuldclulheoﬂ‘uxpeclfmmms
remained undisposed. They are from the following accounts:

m—— saisl— swu]
o 1y 1 —

The unsenviceable proeries wialing F30397926 (Annes 4) e aken
P 1d Equipmest (RPCPPEy and Inventory and Inspection Report of
Unserviceable Properties




We recommended to the Management the following:

@ an R prepar op
from the books unserviceable properties carried in the fixed asset and inventory
‘accounts.

b An Assets should
be undertaken and depreciation should no.longer be recognized on assets
classifed for disposal by the following eniry:

et Accoun Tide Debit Conit
507 omrades P 0136334
i - 1SS 73925072
2 Equpmen e
2 683140
25 T Equip & Softare 131376438
2 25258300
2 s
7] Vohcle 5372195
350 i . G 7.2042
208 igaion, Waterworks Sysem & Srucres P sz
21 i 12938520
» Farminre & Frvres
) 17 Eqipment & Sofoare 153801931
220 Machneries
2 Commuication Equpment 20250380
241 Motr Vehicles 569050
50 Other Propes. Plant & Equipment 00478
o recassy obsolete mservicable properies
avaing disposl 1o Oher Asts

&) Further, expedite the disposal u/ unserviceable equipment 1o recover part of s

costand to stop the incurrence of cost i mainiaining them.
Miepmes ottt 5 Popecy, Pan 100 Eqipment are the st
comploxed st of the company. Thus, it equies he bes possle ways of

contoling. montoring and isposiog whichthe Water Disitcommit {0 comy
recommendatior

Auditor's Rejoinder

unserviceable properties in compliance with Section 79 of PD No. 1445

TR e e o O ot Genersl Mansger o ey

(B No. 20101 dted Aprl 25, 2010, Rkl and Raguiains o (e Grsat of e
Year-End Bonus and Cash Gift for FY 2010 and Years Thereater.

%



Item 6.5, BC No. 2010-1 states that: Personnel who rendered a total or
aggregate of less than four months of service as of October 31 of the year Sl 5o
tled sl o Ca Gif. proaed s Jollows, pursuant 10 Section 2 of RA No.

eral Manager assumed office on July 15, 2010, barcly three and a half
@ % momis 25 of Ot 31,2010, The  bodge il saied tha e srice

eniitled for a prorated cash gift A 0. B b, ey 1t oo
oficer was hlf of the bsic salary and cash gif. contrany 10 the above mertioned
rcular. The half salary and cash gif pai .ammmmmsaman
respectively, or atotal of P21.236.50. The amount paid was oversiated mmsa
as compared 10 the 40% of mm:hynol’m\ynlxwwdulxmldnve
been paid.

We recommended Wt the Management diere to et lows s and
disallowances

g of At e e ymz.d Bonus and Cash Gift amownting 10
PI9.236.50.  Subject issued a Notice of Disallowance for
et mioltionof 5 o 0101 Pt a5 2010

‘The General Manager justiied that he served for one half month in the Local
Goverment Unit of Iga Cy rom Jly 1, 2010t Jly 14,2010 unil he sseumed
office as General Manager of Iriga City We ict ICWD) on July 15, 2010. He

presented a Service Record issued by the it of the iy Adiminisiaior, Honan

He said ht considring th oe alfmonthservd t e LOU g iy and
the threeand one haf monthsserved i th [CWD from July 1, 2010 t Octae 31
10, the service rendered aggregated of at least four manths for the period January
10 October 31, 2010.

Based on the foregoing, he was enfitled 1o the year-end bonus and cash gift
pursuant 1o item no. 6.1, n relaion to item nos. 6.3 and 6.9 of BC No. 2010-1 dated
April 28,2010,

Auditor's Rejoinder

‘The General Manager was formerly an elected City Councilor whose term
el n e 02010 Ao fficl s b ctmicn of term or services, thus
date gap claimed from July 1 - 14, 2010 could not be considered extension of
services to the city.
25



Manager at the i July 15,

2010,

Todacs paid monetization of leave credits o its employces even if the
ired vaction lave wersexhausied and charged [0 sick lemve withont v

‘nd justifiabl reasons as approved by the agency head, in vilation

T e Memersmaum Circir (MCYNo 41

CSC-MC No. 41 series of 1998 provides for the amendments to Rules I and
Rul V of the 1987

V) of the Code of 1987 No.292)
Rule.

Section 22. Monetization of eave credits.

Offcis and enplyees i er and_ non-career service whether
permanent, temporary, casual or i, oo e accamlied 13 5w g
et teave credits shal b allowed 19 moneize a miimm often days; Provided,
that at least five days s retaied afier monetization and provided further that G
maximum of 30 days may be monetized in a given year.

Section 23, Monelization of 50% or more of vacation / sick leave credits.

Monetization of ffiy percent (50%) or more of the accumulated leave

. Health, medical and hospital needs of the employee and the immediate
members of his / her family:

b Financial aid and assistance brough by force majeure events such as
calanties, typhoons, ire, earthquake and accidents that affct the lfe,

. Educational needs of the employee and the immediate members of the
Jamily:

d Payment of mortgages and loans which were entered into for the
beneftor which were ncurred 0 the benfitof the employee and his
her immediate family;

. In case of extreme financial needs of the employee or his / her

o fulfill basic needs such as food, shelter and clothing;




The monetization of 30% or more of the accumulated leave credit
507 b el ecommerdton of b agry head and subject 10 m:lnb:hl,v of
Sunds.

Review of diburscments for the paymen of monctzton of C¥s 2010 and

201 ng
distict had allowed and paid ks e s e saphorss
i e i ex o e moen et D 06 K ke

leay
monetzton of accumuated leav credis, whil, obers opted o bave i charged
directly to sick leave credits without valid and justifable reasons, but the
all approved by the agency head.
Moreover, the application for monetization were either financial or educational
necd g

et T or atheuion sscsment, hospal bl docto's prscpton
notice of forelosure of morigages, whie others were jut silnt of their Faposs
‘Their applications that
there shall i fve dy vacuon e nd in deys ing bl

ith this practice, Section 23 of the CSC-MC No. 41, Series of 1998,
amendments 10 Rule 1 and XVI of the Omnibus Rules Implementing Book V of the
1987 (EO No. 292),

We recommended that the Management strictly comply with the requirements

“ircular of

the Covil Service Commission.
vt of the. pecl montzton with vald and bl ecsns afier
compliance of the reg: is and approval by the agency head in
s e 3 o e o vmcrabent Crostar o, 41'to ovold
suspensions and disallowance

ressoned ot ht moneization of 0% o mor f vacatonsick
leave ctacis e allowed e 1 th Fllowing Feason, 10

1) Most of the reasons were due to extreme financial needs; and.

2) Avail pay
e etircs leave crdis i the future

“The provisions of Section 22 and 23 of Memorandum Circular No. 41 of the

2



-ibig and
Phiiheath contributons for C¥s 2010 and 2011 amountag o P63,390.00 and
P27,12600,rspetively, contrary o the Contractof Sevie antredito by and
Republic Act (RA)

N 547, or the Fome Desclopment Mutual Fund Law o 200,

B o o Comrat of e signed between the c personnel
(Second Party) and the General representing the Water Dt ot Fary)
e e M this contract does not create and e
. that he services

empl
rendered hereunder are not considered and will not be accredited as government
e et th the ey o no enitled 1o the beneis poped by the regalar
personnel o the First Party.

9679, otherwise known as HDMF Law of 2009 stted that

Membersip @ the Fand il b mandatry Jor il emploees ~ includig thie

loyers - coverable by the Social Security System (SSS) or Government Service

Insurance System (GSIS), regardiess of status of employment or. nature of
apponimer.

Section 106 of PD No. 1445 states that. The offcer directing any illegal

Uhe accountable officer who fails o serve the required notice shall be secondary
lable:

reover, the Board of Dircetors adopted Resolution No. 21 dated August 10,
2010 reguping Foleath nmaenc covrage of ICWD conracial pesonnel which
Serves s the basis for ranting the bencfi.

Postaudit of disbursement transactions for the CYs 2010 and 2011 disclosed
personnel of the Distict were granted employer's share of Pag-

respeively (s B), conrry o th sove-ied ems o e connc
o 2009, The Pag-ibig benefit started in January 2010, while
e el s i gt 2010, The gt of s beefis 1 e JO prsonnel

It very clear from the contract signed by and between the parties
7o empioermpioy elutiomhi, ths the ot of the Fug-big i Pt
benefits has no legal basis. The HDMF Law of 2009 made its membership to be
mandatory for sl empleyces, bu, fo those covered by the 5SS and he GSIS, whie

The General Manager who approves the paymen, the Accountant who checks
a5 10 the legality of the transactions under the direction of the Division Manager, s

inthe above-cited provision of Section 106 of PD No. 1445,

2



e recommended tht the Management siop paying employer s sare for
it

tpulatd inhe conrct, Ree immedinclyhe vl employer
(0 P63,390.00 and P27,125.00, respectively, remited 10 Pag-i o and Pl
. Notice's of Disallowance shall be issued for granting the benefit without

el bass
Moreover, we recommended.that the Board of Directors adopt policis or

Management justified that employer's share for Pag-ibig and Philhcalth were
granted to contractual employees of ICWD because, although it is stated in and
notwihtnding s s n e onrcts of srvi b ther i 10 employer-

cmployee relatonship and thy are pot cntted to beneis o regular emploves,
oaticuarty thei being hied and compensated by ICWD and the ICWD having the
power, control and supervision over them, are present and they arc oy e

Auditors’ Reioinder

The HDME law of 2009 and the terms and conditions stipulated in
Order Contract should be adhered to. A mere Board Resolution will not pel
Violate the laws, rules and regulation.

Manager/Accountant who certifies that charges to
Lol e s B apoes e Evason sho b B g e

v, s and regulations o e ar held peronall esponsile and
liable for illegal and iregular disbursement of

10, Fuel consumption for CYs 2010 and 2011 amounting to P660.983.74 and
P1,025,633.29, respectively, were not closely monitored and controlled, hence,

COA Circular No. 75 dated November 7, 1975 provides that the use of
et vehicles should be made through properly accomplished and approved

the end ofthe month in Morthly Reportof Official Travels.

Likewise, Manual on Audit for Fuel Consumption of Motor Transportation
provides: At the end of the month, a Monthly Report of Official Travels shall be

epar his irips for the
month. The report shall be certified by the driver and approved by the Administrative
Ofcer.



Monthly, a report of fuel consumption shall be prepared and submitied by the
“The report shall

the month,

each vehicle

The approved trip ticket s the authority of the driver 1o take the district's
vehicle out of the garage / office for offcial travel / tip. I the use of a government
vehicle is not supported with a duly approved trip ticket, the use thercof could not be
consdeed officl and ll e exprses ncued el he s therofcould
be charged against goverment

Likewise, Section 4, paragraph 6 of PD No. 1445 states that claims against

Verification of the paid vouchers peraining 1o ful consumptions for CYs
2010 and 2011 amounting to P660,983.74 and P1,025,633.29, respectively, re
that all travels of the vehicles were ot fully supported with duly accomplished trp
ek, oty smanee sip e atached whetom the datn indicaing therein the
destination, purpose and date of travel, mileage, and personnel using the goverment

Tt was also noted that from January to December 2010 and 2011, the Water
District fuiled to prepare and submit the Monthly Reports Travels and
Monthly Fuel Consumption Report, hence there was no control on vehicle’s fuel and
lubricants utilization and the normal fuel consumption for cach vehicle cannot
casily determined or monitored.

— e a5 e N o175, o el ot
the monthly fuel consumption could not be determined.

Morcover, the reasonableness of the claims could ot be verified since most

We recommended 10 the Management the following;

9B cor e i of 0k icle and motorcyce 1o prepare duly
gt ey lpfrasgiandnl o wierd

Vilhas Eoarisel & daily records of iravel i order 10 easily
tor el coms
< Require the personnel concerned 1o prepare and submit the Monthly
Reporis of Offcal Tumels and Moy Fiel Connaption: Reprt
pursuant 10 the above-stated regulatio

30



Management agreed 1o prepare the required reports for close monitoring.
However, the agency had no conirol in the flctuation of prices in the year 2011
that year,

increase in prices was recurring and prolonging.

1. Travling Expenes of offices and mploycs for CYa 2010 and 2011 were
erroncously computed, u receipts and bils were included and other
e harted wer withou receipts. n valation o Secion 2, Exccuive

i 'EO No. 298

of travel claim by P180,276.10

Section 2, EO No. 248 dated May 29, 1995 as amended by EO No.
248A dated August 14, 1995 and EO No. 298 dated March 23, 2004, travels shall
cover anly ho ha are egen ad exrmely necesas, wil ol the miniman
expenditures and are beneficial 10 the agency concer

on 4 of BO N, 298 amending Secion 6 o B No. 248 dskt o0 the
The 1

nlawlble ravel cxpense which sais tha; s of government
onmel rogacless of rank / positln and S sesghhe ol Aopsusom v

30% for meals and ) 20 % for incidental expenses

Claims for reimbursement of actual expenses in excess of the travel expenses

and receipts. Provided, tha, certficaton or affdavit of loss shall not be considered

Elenent tp e epemes shll st ons sgon ozl a e sl of
destination riure thercfrom al the following percentage:
1U!u'kuumn| Sopaicd for anphllls)

Faricsiars Percentage ToCover

5074 Tl Lodgine
Avival vt than 12:00 noon | 100% | 30% Ml (Breakfust, Lunch & Dinncr)

Avival afer 12:00 soon a0
Deparir bfor 1200 £
Deparur t 1200 noon & ater | 40%

The Boad of Do of 8o W Dumumnlmmu......mm

that the expenses were. Sy soamens s o Dbt o A adhgetat.
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some of the charges were no suported with billsand recips, whie the

s oo presemied wer exvagant | unconsconsbi / umecessary i the
performance

y approved itinerary. Exper out in
Masteral Degree shall be disallowed in audit
computed. The ‘was not in conformity with the guidelines set forth in

computation
Secton 4, prgraph 3 of EO No. 298 3 cted above had st ot consider the start of
travel allowance upon arrival upon_ departure
destination, resulting to et of o Sy P180276 10 (A O

Clams of the offcersmployees were excesve masty for mees 404
incidental expenses. Even if departure from destination is before 1
claim was for the whole day, thus, an overpayment of meals. Wi e el
expenses,

ot xces puyment o vl do (o eroncous compuion snd o
deficiencie of the Board o Dieiors and employes amounted o 2036854 and
PISSADTI6 epecively, oo o 18027010, Shown below s the summary

s charged of travel expenses:

Nature of Transaction Amount
201 | Towl |

Penty Cash Fund
‘Liquidation - Travel Advances. 53,654.86
st it Vouchers.
Tota .81 | #106,616.29 | P180.276.10 |

Aside from the excessive travel claims, there weredeficiencies in
documentation. ~Some travel claims were without travel orders, o certificates of

e by the officials and expenses were not from the standpoin of economy and
=ﬂ'l:1<m:y by spending sxcessve amount for meals, hicls unnecessary

This finding is & reiteration for non-implementation of CY 2009 audit
recommendation

Legal ol

and employees amounting 10 i Tia15. Liewio, we repure ot hiandgeme
frimn st

in . b 1 be

wed corresponding Notices of Suspension / Disallowance.



Management jusifed it the il expenses during vl for which lims
for reimbursement wee made, wee necessary and comeced 0 U ance of
 thy have aleady been

dldywml'edwlssuch

“The actual expenses were likerwise covered by recei
already been submitted and actually received by the a:.pmu ‘Accountant with the
comesponding liquiations, hece the corsprding cpenes e been approved
and allowed by him 1o be paid or have act
reimbursed already. Corporse Accountant shauld be i the posssson and
custody of and should e ceumabl for e sam, and I the s ar ot wih i,

‘The expenses are not aciually excessive, extravagant or unnecessary, as they

were

purpose and circumsiances for which the expenses were made.  Also, although the
xpenses may ot bo dircly comected wih th fcions o signmets of e
concemed officer and employees, they are indirectly related or

functions or assignmens.
‘Auditor's Rejoinder
Section 2 of Executive Order No. 248 provides that travels should involve:
1o the agency. Al

only those which are urgent and extremely nccessary.

12. The Board of Di ia f
Ca 2010 and 2011 i the total amount of 7 i 501.991 17 and m
respectively, which were no fuly supporied i
that board
i Secion 40 f reidentinlDekrr D) No. 1445, ence the obuaiage
authenticity of transactions were not asce

800.00,
=2 proof

Section 4(6) of PD No. 1445 states that: Claims against government funds
shal be supported with complete documentations.

Post-audit of the Cashier for the pay
per diems of the Board of Directors and honoraria of the recording Secretary revealed
that some minutes of meetings were not attached o support the disbursements made.
InCYs 0102011, e

‘while the Board of Dircctors held a maximum of four ety per
ot and pid P4.415.00 pe mesting. Record showed the oving ol pe
et f wes o e member o the Bosrd st Sty for Y 10 ma3on 1o




nmmm

oo

e i

Further verification of the payroll for the Board of Directors’ per diems

heduied daes of mosings in 2010, seven wes vihou mimie of
ecing. vl i CY 2011, thee we e, bt b of Directors and the

Record were pai n fll The per diems paid in CYs 2010 and 2011
-mmmlud £ rm 732,00 and P207,69300, respectively, or  total of P331,425.00 as

SEE | Names of Bord f Diecors & Amountof Per Dics
ey ectng

Peldvithont Mo
St e
201 Tow Andas | Norseda | Nogampa
(/) Paawo 60| P00
ovavio Sa1o00] 441900
ouowio | PiA900 441500
w0 | 441900 XX R TTIY
1o,
S0 1900 sa500
S4900 a0 | asr900

T | P17e7600 | ra093300 | p3093300 | pr209500

Minutes of Meetings is a proof that a meeting was held once it provides the
basic informion such as the dte and time, the agenda of the mectng. prsent
attendees and absentees, and discussions / decisions made which shall support the

diem, - Likewisc, the presence of atiendees provided in the minues of mectings
el jusy for e ot e sacks harged.

T e
Tow | Auma | Aodis | Soemwisd | Guic

1900 | PiAT900 | FAT 0
A1900]441900]_ 14101
S50 | 431900

00| 441900 441900
g

441900 ] 441900 ] 441500

oo | prrsrene | pesssnse | pesssoce | prsann




mended that the Management rgure e prsenaton sbmisin
7 Mimes of e, bfore pyment of Drecton” per ording.
L Krtets s cuarcty e vy o e b o

pa

Managemen e hat he mectingsof e WD Bowd of Directors have
the corresponding minutes of meeting which minutes are n the custody of the board
ecreary being the legal custodin of the minutes and th exisiece of such minutes
s b duly oried by

Auditor’s Rejoinder

Section 4, paragraph 6 of PD No. 1445 states that claims against govemment
funds shall be supporied with complete documentation. Detailed serutiny of the.

Directors and it Secretary were granted Productiviy
Eohancoment tncetive (PED) for CYs 2010 with aggregate amount of
P60,000.00 and P54,000.00, respectively, or a total S P114.00000, i vitation of
Adminisiatve Order (A) No. 3 of 010, A0 No. 24 of 2011 and Budest
Clrcatar (BC) No. 20114 dated December

Administrative Order Nos. 3 and 24 by the President of the Phippines are
both authorizing the grant of PEI to goverment employees for Tt ea 010
2011, respectivly.

Budget Circular No. 20114 prescribe the guidelines on the grant of
Productivity Enhancement Incentive (PEL), to cover civilian government employees,
occupying eglr, asal, o conctual postions sponive or e, rendering
services on fullt
cxchuion f thos hired without cmployer<mploye elationshis s pid from nor-
Personal Services appropriations / budget

Th Bowrd ofDictors ar fficer but n considered s overment organic
employees, thus grant of PEI was without legal basis._Likewisc, the Board Sec
s @ Contract of Service which was specificaly stipulated in the contract that eyl

For CYs 2010 and 2011, the Board of Directors and its Sccretary were paid
tivel

or a total of P114,000.00.  Listed below are the amounts received per year by the
and ts Secretary, viz:



“The payment of the above PEI was covered by Bou Resluion N 36 srcs
of 2010 axd 28 s of 2011 speoving od wulricig e gt of PEI to all
permanent
be g‘eancd e Iegll T o it oo e, s
regulations

i

e recommended. that Management desist | siop paing of orsses and
benefits which were not i consonance with applicable laws, rdes and regudatons

P114,000.00, otherwi

Mgt St 2 Administrative Order of the Office of the President
ahancement Incenive (PED) provids the grant of PEL o emphyeu,
Incuing those i he GOCC, whethr porinent, ual, appointed
ot s s 1 ks samamd ook i i e e e ot o st
are officers and are in the service of the govermment, particulaly the
ICWD, they were covered and quaified to the grant. Morcaver, for

the grant of PEI was not allowed, they ceased 10 receive and have not received
anymore the PEI and they will continue to comply with

14 Expenses charged o scovmsts Doustots (879 nd Other Malatesance 1ad
ing Expense (069 amounting (o PASIG481 and P27908S7,respectvly,
o' tta of PTISTAGH for CYs 2010 and 2011 were dona

‘whose activities were not in e of local wate disris, &
Vidition ofthe Secion 29 (2 o th 1987 Phiipine Constttion, Sect
GAAM Vol. 1, and Administrative Order (A0) No. 103.

Section 29 ) o the 1987 Phirine Conusio ses . Mo pubic
money or property shll be appropriated, applied. paid or employed, directly or
il byt e tolesnfl i e ot A
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or system of religion, or of any priest, preacher, minister, or religious teacher, or
cher, minister,

10 the armed forces. or to any penal instituion, or government orphanage or
leprosarium.

Moreover, Section 138 of GAAM Vol. I, sates that

@) No money shall be paid out of any public treasury or depository except in

) Government funds or property shall be spent or used solely for public
purposes.

her hand, Adminisative OrerNo. 103 dtd Augus 31, 2004, an
oter shesdgratlensor gy govemment

o e b ooy Mmoo gl g
ndertaken pusvant o the mandate of th dono agecy.

Audit of Donations and Other Maintenance and Operating Expense accounts
revcaica st of P71 3738 Cmnex B v donted and cotruted 0 bl
officer and private organiztions for activities not in accordance with the mandate of
local water districs which is o:

# soqins bl for
domestic, industrial, municipal, and agricultural uses for residents and lands
within the boundarics of such districts;

b) provide, maintain and operate waste water collection treatment and disposal
facilites; and

) conduct such other functions and operations incident to water resources
lopment, utlization and disposal within such districts, as are ncessary or
incidental to said purpose.

All of the transactions were in violation of the above-cited regulations on the
fundamental

from the standpoint of economy.

We thercfore  recommended that Management only allow donations and
contributions pursuant 10 the mandate of the Water Disirict. Financial assistance.
hould not be granted 10 similar transactions specified above even if authorized by a
Board Resolion e a o s specfalyprovied thren,for e Water Disrict
s ot e ncurrence

avoided.




Managenent joified et shhough some of e donsions d cter

pursuance of the principal mandate of ICWD, they were iy i 1o o
secondary purpos o powerof the ICWD, which s o sl waer e pblc. I the
same vay s privaobusinss cogged i e seling ofmerlandise, doaions have
‘expenses have o be incurred by the ICWD fo maintai

iy vl i conmanrs | licts 1 rein the a0 . 1 encourge and
attract clients o I

the image of ICWD and in doing so, it makes efficient and effective of ts and power
10sell water to the public

Auditor's Rejoinder
Section 29 (2) of the 1987 Phi tution, Section 138 of GAAM

Volume I, and Administrative Order (AO) No. 103 should be adhered to before any.
payment be made.

5. The ae
and equipment

72 of e R af R oy 1WA s B, A recemmer
ki 00, e ot octaved b of entity and should be
e citigulbion. gl frosflisourioo s flinasgli
government procurement shall be undertaken unless it 1s in accordance with an

Likewie, Seston 3.2 of RA No, 9184 povides th th s ais o e
Shall prepare the
(PMP) for e diffet progams, acivites and projct ke PP e o
ted o an Asoe Procarement P, the ok ot which i odged wih e
BAC Secrar

cview of the Procurement documents attached in the disbursement vouchers
diconnt procurcment of tems such _supplics, malerials and equipment were

managementend-users to prepare and submit a Project Management Plan for the

Supply Officer to consalidate and come up with an Annual Procurcment Pian (APP)

“This manner of procurement is uneconomical in terms of time, effort and resources

since it was being made as frequently as possible. Likewise, travels to Manila was
eq.

wal Procuremen Plan may be revised as ofien as may be required by
e Hond of 1o Proneiog Ty GHOPE). The sgeney ot sakcel o anmcal




1 Procurement the IRR of

et €l i Piet Procurement Plan (PPMP) shall be

e m,m.mmy of the respective Project Management Offices (PMO) or end user

s of e agnc, whie e consoldation of these PPMPS info an APP shallbe
lodged with the BAC Secretarial.

commended that Mancgenen 4m o Hosts o Diton ( prepre

s B P Primr ment Plan for consolidation by BAC
Secretariat in pursuance 1o the, vt prosatons of RA Mo, 9164 By followig the

operation of the Distrit. Thus, granting of cash advance for the purchase supplies
and materials could be controlled and minimized.

Management said that in the past years, the company had been dependent on
the bodges peprd by ach o ‘While there was 1o l;mrc time of purchase

the comp
Tonde. " The st Anal Procurcment Pan (APP) is i the process of ol
preparation.

16. The Head of the Procuring Entity (HOPE) designated a BAC member who is not
a permanent employee of the district in violation of Section 11.2.2 of IRR of RA
No.9184.
Secton 1122 of IR of A No 9184 provides that the BAC composed of the
following Regular Me

) Chairman, who is at least  third ranking permanent official of the procuring
enity;

b) An officer, o it
experience n pocusment who, 10 the exent posble
e the Togal o adminisiradive are of the procurng oy, provided

that in the case of bureaus, regional offices o subregionldisirc offcs,

© Anofficer, ifth ranking ial,
experience andor expertse in procurcment who, 10 the  extent_possible,
epreset he inance aren f th procunng enty, provided that n the cas of
i, gl ffcs ind s regoral st ffics. BAC e sl
be at least a third rnking permanent
Review of the documents for the BAC compositon, reveed tha the had of
the procuring entity designated s BAC member who is not  permancat employee of
the district.




S concemed.In 2010, ane of e desipaied BAC members was the BOD

oy e e BAC member Whle n 2011, anodber BAC member desigated
was the currently hired retained legal counsel of the Water Distict, both in violation
of the above cited rules and regulations.

Moreover, all the BAC members, Technical Working Group and the BAC

We recommended that Management stricily observe Section 11.2.2 of IRR of
RA No. 9184 in designating the BAC members considering the position, rank and a

‘as authority of their respective designation.

Management justified that as 1o the board secretary's and legal counsel’s
u;..mmu e CYs 2010 and 2011, respesivel, 85 BAC members and thei
receipt ium, they were designated as “mandtory provisional members”
BeEAC s ot for s the Govrmment Pocueen Ac

“end user” or a representative from the TEWD which I the e reques
procurement, in view of their legal experience and knowledge, especially that the

ICWD with legal expericnce and knowledge. ‘They were also designated at that time
that the BAC

‘and procurement. Thus, when the BAC has been properly acquained alrcady of the
requirements of the law on bidding and procuemen,the repecie desgnatons of

“The audit recommendation is however appreciated and noted.

17. A1 procarcment of goods,suppis and. materials made by the agency for C¥s
d P4,530,065.79, respectivel

2010 and 2000 in 0 ot of F35561545 o ty,
‘were done not with RA No. 9184,
Public bidding is the policy and medium of pr ered 10 in

prescribed under Republic. Act No. 9184, otherwise known as “The Government

ikewise, the Generic Procurement Manual, Volume 2, states that the
procurcment in e government shoud generlly be ihrough pubic o compeiive
bidding. However, the law allows the use of alterative methods of procurement if it

provided it must be recommended by the BAC and approved by the head of the
procuring agency and the required conditions provided by law are present.



Section 12.1 of IRR RA No. 9184, provides that The BAC shall have the
following functions:

e, In proper cases, the BAC shall also recommend to the head of the
procuring entity the use of Altemative Methods of Procurement as provided in Rule
XVI hereof.

Section 48,1 Subject to the prior approval of the head of the procuring entity
o bis duly auborized represenatihe, nd whenovr Jusied by the cond wmm
provided in this Act, the procuring entity may, in order o
efficiency, resort 10 any of the aliemative methods of procurcment i proited -
Rl e et h. procaing oy shall ensrs ht h o dvanigeous
price for the Governmentis.

Secton 482 1 accodanc withSetion 10 o IRR-A, 1. geeral e, the

seocuring enitesshal adoptpulc bidding s e general mode of procurcment and

shall see

Bidding. Alemative meinods shall b fesored o oty in the ighy cxceptiona caes
provided for in this Rule.

Also, Scton 811 o IRR RA No 9184 siats 1o promot rnsparency and
efficiency, information and. communications technology shall be utlized in the
conduct of procurement procedurcs. Amdymxhdlh:lslns‘tpamlm

primary
PHIGEPS sl o 1 o piery i ot s, of e o

primary
e o himaton on goverment procurcment. Fo s purposs the Eleionic
)

of 2000, and Executive Order No. 40, series of 2001 (E.O. 40), shall continue o be
managed by the PS-DBM under the supervision of the GPPB, as the PRIIGEPS, in
accordance with this IRR-A-

Section 8.2

‘use goods, supplies,

b) Procuring Entities shall procure common-use goods, supplies, materials and
equipment from the Electronic Catalogue in the PhIGEPS. " be able 1 ue the
PhilGE]

personnel authorized to transact with and operate the PhilGEPs from such Procuring
Entites terminals.

Section 1.0 (1.1) of the DBM Circular Lettr dated August 23, 2011 also states
1.0 RATIONALE
ousident with the mtoes gremment piicy et proowsnent of of

Cor
govemment supples and seils and squprest "l e in the most
rmsparet wnd compeive oo, Prsiden, Beigro Aqlnm I issved

a



L1t ®s)
without need for public bidding: and

12 1o use the Philippine Govemment Electronic Procurement Sysiem

Procurement Reform Act (RA No. 9184)

For the procurement of goods, the following altemative methods of
procurement may be resorted to

) Limited Source Bidding:
B DeiComadi

©)  Repeat Order,

@ Shopping, and

) Negotiated Procurcment.

Section 54.1 of IRR RA No. 9184 states that Spliting of Government
‘Contracts s not allowed. Splittng of Government Contracts means the division of

implementation into artficial phases or sub-contracts for the purpose of evading or
IRR, especy 2

Review of the transactions for CYs 2010 and 2011 disclosed that all

urements of goods, supplies and materials amounting to P3,555,154.68 and
P4,530,065.79, respectively, made by the agency were basically not in accordance
with the RA No. 9184, and showed the following deficiencies:

)
shopping and direct contracting sold by an exclusive deaer or manufactuer
i

ind mat ipeli i
well as construction maerials and other supplies for use of the distict in their
‘goverment operations;

) I sl itanes dere were 0 BAC ks | rolaions aached to
disbursement vouchers showing that such procurement were not mhjucbd o
BAC procesdings;

) The agency has not registered yet with PRiIGEPS. Al procurements were not
posid o the PRIGEPS,

@) Some disbursement vouchers of a Supplier, have so many PRs

and POs
attached 1o the voucher with the same items procured split into smaller
quaniities and amounts not to exceed $20,000.00 per PRs and POs. The

2



Audit Team was informed and Management aditted the spliting PRs and
POs, due to the passage of the distrct’s BOD Resolution No. 8, Seris of 2009

by the BODs. _ Interview with concemed personnel revealed that reviewing

ihe day o day mainenancsoperatons f e distict 20 ey spiit PR nd PO
\Which aso comfvencs o (e povision of Setion 12.1 and Sction 54.1 of
IRR RA No. 9184 and

) Most of the POs were not signed by the suppli, an indication tht the POs

Supplies and materials were already delivered and completion of supporting
documents were upon payment

ice deprives the district from obtaining the most advantageous price.
1 e o e eppty o 58 comptiiely in vigaion of the

Procurement Manual, Vol. 2.

e recommanded tht Manogmen ader lo, e gudeliees b the
procurement of goods, supplies and materials, pursuant (0 RA No. 9134 and
Frocvement Mameal Votume 2 30 that te most aaniageans pice i fvor 10 the
‘government could be attined.

Management justified that the agency’s BAC has made resolutions for
purchases requiring competitive bidding. The aliemative mode of procurement,

Measures have been adopted to comply with the proper procedures in
procurcment Thus,th Annual Procurement Plan and PHIGEPS are gradualy being
complied.

5. Goods and Equipment purchased during the audit period CYs 2010 and 2011
amounting (0 P1LST670451 werewot supporied wit Ispecton and Accptance
port and Report of Waste Materials in contraveation with Section 465, 467
s o ey Gevene Aetoenig, st Awditiag Mawial CAAMD 14

Section 465 of the GAAM provides that purchases made by the agency must
be inspected and verified by their uthorized inspector for conformity with given
specifications in the purchase order. All items to be inspected shall invariably be
‘accepted frst by the requisitioning of property officer.

Section 467 of GAAM also provides that all documents relating 10 the
s ¢ 8




will be collected together for the transaction to which they relate, and they will be

atached 0 and become an inegal part of th voucher prpard o pyment No

voucher may be paid until the evidence of satisfactory inspection by the agency
1as been attached to that voucher.

Likewie, Sccion 412 of GAAM provides tat when upon the s of
the cquipment, a contract of maintenance s entered nto between the agency and the
supplicr, a Report of Waste Materials (GF Form No. 64-A) must accompany the
clim where the repa involves replacement o

Voushingof disburiemens revesled tatsevn] paymens o pu
and_equipment for CYs 2010 and 2011 amounting to iz
piance

specifications contained in the related pmr.hlz

We. reconmended that Management requve he Procwement Off lo
present all delivered / procured supplies, materials and equipment, regardless of
omow, &t Propry Offc o e Dl Jfor the preparation of an Inspection
of Waste

ton. and verfication of the items 10 determine its conformity with given
s e et ke

st it couldbe noed that thrs e cergecy prchses

‘hich esul to devion from tho required procedures. For nstane,sccomplished

PR, PO and delivery reccits (DRS) s avalabe befor inspecion and acepance

of the IARs.

. Disbursement vouchers for the period January 2010 to December 31, 2011 in the

required under Section 138 (D of the Government Accounting and Audiing
Manual (GAAM), Volume 1, thus ‘propriety of the expenditu
could not be ascertained.

Section 138 (D of GAAM, Volume | st tha. Claims againt gvernment
PD No. 1445]

\udit of the accounts and transactions for the year CYs 2010 and 2011
revealed that several transactions amounting 1o P112.231.00 were without completc
i Most

of these transactions are the following:



e were without Tr ok, il oben, e 20
ol ovitrec o plumigiupmpativ por paid travel allowances;

b) Purchases of supplies and materials charged o Petty Cash Fund were without
Inspection and Acceptance Report;

) Some payments for Directors' Per Diems and Secretary's honorarium were
without Minutes of Meeting;

) Purchases of gasoline were without accomplished Driver's Trip Tickets /
Monthly Report of Gasoline Consumption

€) Other disbursements with incomplete documents amounted to P112231.00
(Annex ).

Ik the abors oborvtion: we recomminded 1o Memcpenant that said

disburser
o the mamsactions and i decordance with the above-sated regulation. Otherwise

Management agreed and promised to submit the following:

4) Centificates of Appearance and Travel Orders for travels charged to Petty Cash.
Fund will be submitted and complied with.

b) Inspection and Acceptance Reports for purchase of supplies and materials charged
to Petty Cash Fund shall be submitted and complicd.

©) Al meetings for which the diectors pe diem and scrtary's bonorarium have

bourd secrery u e el mi-mhnnmdc\slodl-no{wmnmmdvnuch
been certified by him o be in existence.

) Driver's Trip tickets / monthly reports of gasoline shall be submitted and
complied.

) Centificates of Appearance, official receipts and other supporting documents have
scnnly bom ibioed 1o wod cly received by the corporate accountant with
the corresponding liquidations and that is why the corresponding expenses have

possessi
‘and custody of and should be accountable for the same, and if the same are not
i i, he should b the ane hld lable and accountabe orthei 0s.



20.The Beard of ireciors, Bosrd Secretary .-d Legal Coussl are cnged »
inctions of management, o Pt
Decres 1"1) N8 and 103 o P> N, 1445 and incurring addiiona cxpenss 0

Section 18 of PD No. 198 states: The function of the Board shall be fo
o poi. - The Bourd shll ot engg i the detailed management of the
distr

foreover, Sections 102 of PD No. 1445 and 487 of GAAM state the primary
ad o ey
1) Th head of the agency o the govermet s imediatly nd primerdy
responsiblefor al government funds o plpemaea o
%) Parsns et i e pusesion o ctody o e fs nd vy
the. agency be i responsible 10 him without
e i f ke ety gt

I the post-audit of the disbursment vouchers, we observed that th Board of
Directors, Board Secretary and even the Legal Counsel were engaged in the detaled
the WaerDistct. T Bourd S Les A had @

ith specific tems and conditions their functions. However, the.

con
ooving aciviies and ancions wee bing pﬂ\‘am»d by them contrary 10 existing
rules and regulations, as follows:

) Board of Dir
Do oo paid iravl allowance without any purpose

harging ravel llovanc vith bl ccommodaton
o Signed Travel Orders,
L St nted e Cortfoation /m ATA of G and DV

) Boand Secry - ConractofSevic

el o Dot or WEAD mrrng P800 irael a,ma ot
'BOD meeting had transpired where his presence s req

) Legal Counsel ~ Retainer Contract

‘Designated in 2011 as BAC Member

46



On the gt o Waks Distit, it s th Genn] Mosagr who s primarily

N, 198 and 145, sso et o o of th Bord of Dictos 5 ynllcy
makers. These activities had incurred additional expenses on the
Management.

“This is a similar finding from the prior year's audit due to the continuous
involvement by the Board of Directors in the detailed management of the Water
District.

we w..m.m tha the Board of Directos stop from dichrging
management functions. Focus its functions only on policy making and delegate
mameement of fiscal mansacions 1o the Water Diicts employees
Seretaryand Legal Couselshoud It therfnctons accondng t the terms and
‘conditions stipulated n their supporting.

travels made
SHi v e ke 5 80 perormanes of massgement fncions, uch
activities or ravels were actually made by the concerned dircctors for the purpose of
obtaining information and data to aid them in cracting appropriate policies for -

policy not

performance of management functions.

e board secrstarys and el couser’s desigutions n the 2010 and
2011 mpel:lwely ‘as BAC members and their recei jum, they wei

s “mandatory provisional members” of the EAL ot o oder e
Government Procurement the “end user” or
ICWD which is the one requesting the procuremen, in view of their legal .
and knowledge,especially that the ICWD has o Jogal depatmnt and there was no
pemanentofcer o employe n the WD with e cxerece nd knowied,
They were also designated at that time that the BAC was just created in order to aid
the BAC anadressingsues o idingand pocurmet. Ths whe e BAC hag
been properly acquainied alrcady of the requirements of the law on bidding and
procurement the respective deslwuunm of the board secretary and legal counsel as
members of the BAC have been recall

Regarding the legal counsel’s travel to GSIS, said travel was and has to be
made because he has conferred with the GSIS legal counsel on legal concems

Auditor’s Rejoinder

cmbers of the Bosrd of Dielrs shold lmi e fncions (o olic
mkag, While e Boud Secretary concentrate on recording jon of
inutes Board m



1. A1 dbursement Vouchers (V) and thee sappordag documents were nat
L jolation of COA Circular No. 92-389 dated November 3,

s the dcird policy o th S tat l s of the govenment sl
be mamged, expendd o il in ccodance wih lew and regulations, and
safeguarded los or wstge o m.n illegal or 1mplvp!r ki vl e
Vi %, chwiag emeiency,
S, i eeponsiy ke care that such poley 8 ity ad .mma .
Section 2,

PDNo. 1445)

Paagaph O, Secion 2o COA Ctuar 9238 provides bt P ocher,
including s supporting documents, shall be perforated and conspicuously siamped
PAID by the Cashr, The siamp i vk space o e e of s ok
issued and date of actual payme

Basic conrol o prevent unauthoriaed payments consist of requiring vlid
documents in all request for payments and, thercafier marking
documents as “PAID" to preven recycling of same documents for payments.

Post-audit of
e T supporting
ncuments wers ot samped | marked “PAID® ahe piyment o upon relese of th
checks,indicating weak nema conirl for all disbursnent proces of he agency.
The condiion may rsl o th possible ue of the same supporing

If the supporting documents were not marked that gt
We. recommended.that Management srgthn the el conrol on
transactions involving dis The vouchers and the supporting documents

s v marted ompet “PAID* afer peymart or spom relase of e chec 10

against loss or wastage.



Parameters olEm:lmy of the Water District based on amounts in the
Fi

inancial Statements as follows
Financial Efficiency:
Tndicators Actual Remarks
%) Operating Ratio Wi | 200
Untavorati, the. sl
T o i s s <o opesing
including depreciation and sl
al rouemen o iich wial Pesona Seics | 75% 7% | 10008% | 102315  igher than the revemue
cost shall not exceed 35% of 75% of operating Personal
o cost for 2011
and 2010 is 46% and
2011 41%,respectively of 75%
i operating cost.

Ratio
g Cost/ Opeaing Reveoue x 100%

= PEA224 31773/ POAIT 8221 x 100%

“io008%

me

prte Co Operig e
-Mmmmmmmuum

2011
Servces Cost:
= P64.224.51773 x75% = PAB 16838830
P22296248.26 P4, 16838830

scon
R75% = Pi8967 38054
mmmnmlmmu




Indicators

Actual

Remarks

a) Profit Margin

Balance of Revenues gencrated from operations.
after expenses including depreciation.

211

. Operning Revenue
(PS1.665.52)/ PoA 17285221
008
10
Reverue
= P1L642,498 50/ PSTGR9.41727
t

i
2000

2%

2011

©08%)

2010

@81%)

b) Acid Test Ratio
i Tow Rl Ao gt i of i
term liquidity. 1t is
Current Liabilites.
2011
Quick Asss:
-G ~ Invntories - Proayments
< P40341 84265 - P2085,19264
172728490
=P36293631
Acd Test R
= Quick Assss/ Cumes Lisiliies
- P36.529.365 11/ PR2ISAAZ
e

075-20

Favorable, the agency
bas the sl o mect the
for current




Tndicators Standard T Remarks
. 2011 000 | o0 | 200
Acid Test Ratio
075-20 147

Inertories - Prepaymeets
AT
“Pnias

Acid Tt

© Current Ratio

obligations from current assets a a going concern
Ratio of Current Assets to Curent Liabilities.

w11
= Current Assts/ CurrotLisbilties:
= PAO341 84265 PRR2ISANZS
Sis
010

Lisbiies
= P35,199.308 32/ P21 14053685

10-30 | 10-30

167 | Pl the gy
has the abil

) Debt Ratio

Measures the ratio of Total Liabilites over the
Total Liabilites and Equity.
the better.




Tndicators Standard Remarks

Actual
2011 000 | 200 | 2000
Debt Ratio

11

ool Lisiies & Eqity 045-060 » Favorable. The
PGl LTSRS proportion of asets
i inanced with debt is.
i elativly low.
~Toul Lisiies o Liiis &

=P106,506,199.12/ P135,524,801 25 el 045-060 ™
o

€ Staff Productivity Index
Total sff 1o twal act comnestions | 1120 | 1:120 [ 1118 | 12121

ive service ns
‘equals one (1) saff for every one hundred twenty
(120) active service connecti
01 2000
Toul sctive sevice
consectons o sae

b Toul Numberof
Personnel

< Rato ms




Part 11

STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF PRIOR YEARS'
AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS



STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF PRIOR YEARS'
AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS
©

Ou it of e Minagement’s inplemenunio of aui o recommendtions
o of the 20 it
covered CY 209, cight or 405 were Tty implemenic, sx of 30% wer parially

in the prio

‘Audit Report,

Status of | Action Taken
No.|  Audit Observations Audit Implemen- | /Comments of
Recommendations tation | Management
T [ Cash To| We recommended Partally |OF the ol
offcers and employes for | Management: a) sticty | Implemented | unliquidated
offcial  travels already the guidelines set cash advances of
riaken with a balance | forth on cash advances in 271679 in
of  P2271679  were | COA Circular Nos. 97- ©Y 2009, onl
beyond  the . Section 89 &% or
prescribed period, of PD 1445'and Section PI424990 vas
to COA Circular Nos. 97-| 14 of EO 298 in the liquidated.
96004, Section 59 | granting and liquidation
of PD 1445 and Section 16 | thereof 35 soon
of EO 248 i, | pupos o it vas
A given has been served;
e et of D fow | i By Semd Lot | Mot Lot remindes
Offcers Employees | Reminder when | Implemented | were not snt.
account and wnderstatement
2 ivable had a | We  recommended 10
discrepancy of P46.693.23 | Management the
between its General Ledger | following  courses  of
and Subsidiary  Ledger, | action:
contrary o Section 64
GAAM, Volume 1. Likewise, | )  To require the | Partally | Reconciliation of
there was an increase from | Accounting Unit and the | Implemented | the account was
the last year's balance of | Commercial Division to thus
P666,634.31. investigate and reconcil CY 2010 balance
the differences Accounts
between the  General Receivable has
Ledger and the i
Subsidiary _ Ledger Bu, for CY
ccounts Reccivable 10 2011 another
lendcredence 1o the led




Status of | Action Taken
No. | Audit Observations Audit Implemen- | /Comments of
% Recommendations tation magement
‘account in the Books of noted
the agency. A periodic
reconcilation _ between
the General Ledger and
the Subsidiary Ledger
n
t0 allow fuir presentation
of the account in the
financia satemens;
b)  To requic the| Partally |Policies  on
Commercial and | Implemented | disconnection
Technical  Division to were not
stricly _implement _the uniformly  and
policy of disconnecting sretly
the  water e implemented but
connection only for cerain
concessionaire  with
wpaid  water  bills
equivilent 1o two
‘months.
should stiety follow the
rules and regulations in
the collection of
receivables and
promulgate a_policy in
coll in  active
accounts; and
9 Tosdd e povson| Nt | No changs wee
Consumers | Implemented | made on  the
heptonen G Consumer’s
of service Application

Other Receivables
Slnce of P28,427.20 was
unreliable and could not be
ascertained for_being long

Partally

that One
Implemented.




Audit Observations.

Status
Implemen-
tation

outstanding,  non-moving.

and debtors were non
existing resulting inthe |10 the

tepresentation
the accounts in the financial
statements.

o |
Ater

Report_of Physical

could not be ascertained.

Fully

Fully
Implemented

Items with serviceable Iffe
of more than one year but
small  enough 10 be
considered s PPE
amounting 10 P41,240.25
were improperly as PPE
classified contrary 10 COA

dated April 14, 2005, while
oher PPEfems e

0
hr s reiing 10

Fully

Implemented
the




Audit Observations

Audit
Recommendations

Status of
Implemen-
tation

‘Action Taken
“omments of
‘Management

o

ifferences i account
balance per audt.

classfication of some PPE
tems.

and | its acquisition. Likewise,
justment

© ©

the balances of
accounts and _for
proper presentation in the

Fully
Implemented

F
Implemented

on bank | We

Some _interest

deposits were recorded net

of vitkholdng s, o

rest for the last quarter

p,naay wers vt aken 1 1t
contrary

St * looeaing
Standards (1AS) 8 provided
n the NGAS Manual, this
understating the  Interest
Income, Tax Expenses and

Cash in Bankaccount by
PI25,20625, PI22989.55
and P2,217.30, respectively.

Fully
Implemented

Fully
Implemented

Payment of Salary and

Corporate_ Compensation
Circular (CCC) No. 10,
5 54 and

55 resung o] hi

Mongor, Sabjont oo/
Notce _of

Not




z

Audit Observations

Audit
Recommendations

Action Taken
IComments of
Management

overpayment of _salary,
Personnel Economic Rel
Ahoemos (FERA) denz
s 11026 Fiss570
and P9,590.95, respecivel
o oty 195 551

Tegal basis

Reimbursement of expenses

the Substitute_General | Manay

Manager for CY 2009
amounting 10 P38214.75
were in violation D/ COA
Circular No. 96004 dare
A ]

of PD No. 1445 and other | I
pert laws

Not
Implemented

No refunds were
made.

Pegulations
10, | Trveling Expenses of|We  recommended | Patially | Seversl
offcers and employees were ot mmedie | Implemented | employees had
rronconly | compued, | rfund of excess payment made
recepts and | of travel refunds,  while
bills were included Board of Directors and the Board of
s cxpe ployees amountig 1o Dirctors  has
were withowt receipts, in|P15250.30.  Likewise,
iolation of Sectons 4 and | we. equire Parially
5. Exccutme. Order ‘o rles | Implemented | Patial
resuling. 10| nd regulations on tavel complisnce  to
overstatement of avoid suspension / the reulations
Clam by P18.25030.

s ymer
of travel and deficiencies
in documentation shall be:
issued

ing
Notices of Suspension /
Disallowance.

The Board of Directors and
its Secretary were granted.

We  recommended
Management the




Audit
Recommendations

“Action Taken
Management

Tollowing:
-

a) Submit document
approving

payment  of
‘bonuses / benefits
10 the BODs and

No  relevant
ent

itted.

Directors and s,
continue 10,
receive  the
benefit.
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Annex A
AAR page 23

LIST of UNSERVICEABLE PROPERTIES INCLUDED in the PPE ACCOUNTS
For Calendar Year 2011

Acct Noof | Toml | Accumulated

Code| Deseription Depreciation

205 [Services Materials

| Assorted Water Meters
Sub-total

221 |Olympia Typewriter

223 |Computer Set, Pentium 11l
[Epson Printer

(Computer Print

| Computer Set, with accessories

|Computer Set, Pentium IV with UPS

(Computer Set, Pentium IV

(Celeron CPU with Chassis

Kiandspring Visor Patinam it Prniee

[Epson Printer FX 2180
[Handspring Visor Platinum with Printer
|Computer Set

,690.00|
3950000 3555000




Acct Noof|  Toml | Accumulated
Code Deseription Units | Cost iat
223 [Computer Set T 32,0000 28,0000
Printer 1 2799500 2519500
1 625000 5625.00)
IDVD Writer 1 7,900, 7,110.00|
(Computer Set 2 5915000 5323500
|APC UPS 500 2 5.100.00) 4.
[Maxtor Hardrive 40GB 1 3,750.00) 3375.00)
|Scanner 1 2,350.00) 2,115.00
|APC UPS 500 1 2,500.00) 225000
[Pentium IV Processor 2.8 GHZ 1 1839520 1655568
[PALM 515 with back-up Card, PPD Printer & Pouch | 2 10000000 90
[Pentium IV 28 E GHZ 1 4050000 36,450.00)
eyboard i 72800 655.20|
[Kinetic Rechargeable Battery 3 9,105.00 6,194.50|
14D GB Exceltone Harddisk 1 990,00 2,691.00|
|Computer Monitor 15" 1 457500 a17.50|
|Computer Monitor 15" 1 4675.00) 4207.50|
| Computer Printer, LX 300 i 7.734.00) 6960
[Beoter 115C. Ml fnction Prinr, Scamnee & Copid 1 5,469.00) 4922.10|
[Prnter, Automatic Data Processing 1 3461920 31,157.28)
[Prnter, [P600 Canon 1 3.960.00| 3,56
[Printer, IP600 Canon 1 247100 2223.90|
[PALM Meter Reading Charger, PPSO 4 711244 6:401.20|
intel Motherboard Jacke 1 3980.0 358200
[Pen Drive: i 00 61874
[Keyboard & 2 mouse pad i 890,00 77430
juPs. 1 1,554.00 132867
[Printer Automatic Data Processing 1 3594690 2875241
|Computer Monitor i 00| 351135}
[PALM Tungsten E2Q PPSS Pocket 6 28152400 20737917
|Edimax Wircless LAN PGI, W-FI 1 2,408.00| 1.733.76|
ID-Link D - 524 i 2,188.00 1,575.36|
ups 1 2397.00 1725
|Computer Monitor 17 1 439000 3,167.10]
|Hard Disk 80GB 1 239000 1,649.10|
[Printer HP 91D - 4989.37/ DDR 512 - 845 2 5,834.37] 3.588.24)
| Computer Set 2 3es2d0 2146883
[Priner and Scanner 1 30| 3,938.06|
1

|Canon Printer 193D

Sub-total




No.of|
Units

20

Deseription
[ATYA Amplifier with Trumpet & Microphone.
[Panasonic Wireless Phone

runkline Sy
INOKIA Cellphone, 6600
INOKIA Cellphone, 8030
INOKIA Cellphone, 3230
[Facsimile Transceiver
[Telephone Set

Sub-total

YAMAHA Wonder Bike

Gas Stove:

Sub-otal

Grand Total - Unserviceable Properties

70221592



LIST OF

Annex B

AAR page 28

For CYs 2010 and 2011

LELEEEELLT

 Pagibig | ER share

Sort 1 010

120060 75000
[ 20000 | 250,

120000

120000

120000

120000
[iao00a | zsuw0
i20000] 25000
T30000] 25000
120000
L0000 |30
[ T20000 | 25000

120000 | T5000
10000 | 25000
[ 120000 [ 250
[ L0000 | 25000
[ 120000 250,00

iZ000] 350

30000125000

-

20000125000 |
1,20000

25000
25000
250
25000
1 25
25000
53400
55600 556,00
40000 20000
10000 300015000
378000 | 645000 | 2067500 | 9051500




Annex C

AAR page 32
IRIGA CITY WATER DISTRICT
Triga City
SCHEDULE OF EXCESS TRAVEL CLAIM
(Transactons fo Issuance of Notce of Disallowance)
For the period January 2010 to December 31, 2011
Nature of Tramsactons -~ TRAVEL
/ Employ| Petty Cash Fund_||_CA Liquidation || _Disbursement
2010 [ zort [ 2010 | 2011 || 3010 [ 2011
| 7 [Guudencio . Asanza, 3] 1,769.00] _320,00]] 3,71999] 1,366 00| 240.00] 240.00[[ 765499
1.200.0] 1.200.00]
0] 10599 156000 [ALES
w0 ELE000 | I
T3050] 16000]| 28000
T T6000]] 160 0]
000 0.00]
[RET T2000]|_1308.00)
200024000
T78000) 328000
W) 00 @w][ 12000
355000 555000
56000]_2,080.00[[ 25.054.00] 3:836.29]| 1.100.00] T469.0][ 92.079.29
T6000]200.00] m 5000]_56000[] 185000
12000 T2000] 000 32000
T.160.00] 3880.00]| 28000 1069.00]] _6:389.0]
Toi000] To0000]] 4000] 000__8000]| 224000
T8 [Juhet Annabelle L Turallo 0000 T37500]] 4000 151300]
19[Salvador D Alcomendas] 12000] _T20.0[[ 40,00 30,00 28000600
20 Annie . Padayao 13000] 12000]] 30.0] 3000 4000][ 36000
31 [Evelyn [ Francia 000 3000 5000]
72]ose L Ballester 53000] 2.00000]| 328652] T4#000[| _4000) 755692]
23 [Mario D Valle 1,840.00]  160.00] 40.00] 80.00] _ 80.00] 2,200.00]
24 Albert Salvadora 2%000]__40.00] _70000] 64000 160
35 Manuel S Gonsales | 2.16000] 5.021.00]| 3.56000] £800.00]| 61505 13000]| 1427695]
26| Anecio Ronda ‘s#000]__os0.00[| 56000 1580
77[bily Gozum 50,00 8000 56000
28] Juan Cerillo, Jr To#000 103000
20 Ramon Avila [ T tow000 1.04000]
30/ Tose Vargas, I I 2000 2000]




Nature of Transactions - TRAVEL Excess
[Nohme of Officer / Employ| Petty Cash Fund_|| _CA Liquidation || Disbursement || Travel
2010 [ 2011 || 2010 | 2011 || 2010 [ 2011 || Claim
31 |Claro Camila. 72000 72000
32[Gilbert B .00 80,00
9000]|_16000] (80,00 12000
34| Wilfredo Paz 40.00] H000] 0.00]
33 [Francisco Hilario Varg 12000] _16000]| _40.00] 40.00] 36000
36[Paulino L 40.00] 24000 28000
7[Roger Turiano. 12000 T20000] 24000 —1.56000]
38 Jonel Feliciano Fenis. Jr] _ 80.00] _12000]] 36000 _36000]| 320.00] 1.440.00]
Fucio 2000|4000 000] 12000
%000] 0.00]
00| 40.00]
500,00 20000 1,000.00]
36000[| 4000 8000]| _40.00] 52000
3000] 40.00] 4000 12000]| _340.00]
30.00] 4000] 8000
T570,00]_8200.00] 360.00]| 10.480.00]
840.00] I 840,
200.00] Il 200.00|
200.00) 2000
50 ulian Bagacina, Jr_** 20000 20000 400.00]
51 [Jacinto Beatriz ** 20000 20000 400.00]
vorst | s useon]| ssssase] arno| aaseo] saraso]| smarsn

** Job Order Personnel



SCHEDULE OF
AND PRIVATE ORGANIZATIONS
For CYs 2010 and 2011
Acct | Date | Check | Pay Particulars Amount
878 [02/19/10 | 25907 | LinaD. Lucena | 2 bouquets-Our Lady of Perpetual | P 500,00
el
05726710 | 34848 | Lina D Lucens | Wreath-Father of Jose Pz, i 1.00000
07716110 | 34963 | BIWADA A na Barbudo, 300000
024710 | 35072 | Summer Joy Teanis Ciub, 600000
Caterng
TI26/10 | 49391 | Tau Gamma | Sponsorship - Basketball Toumament 0000
201710 | 49413 25 Kis Rice ~Missionaies of the Poor |

12723710 | 9476
00U | 49558

TG/ | 49588
0241 | 49652
OS/TGIT | 49665
OH/I9T | 49746
042971 | 49779
4RI [ 49779
006711 | 49791
057311 | 60608

O72S7TT | 60648

|

017711 | 60680

78 | 07708711 | 60730

— 60814 |
OR0S/T1 | 60814 =6
OR207TT | GOSTA | Juliet - Marinez | Grocey tems - Death Father of 57000
| Lawrence R loyee
[ [ | 60545 e L Bl Dot in i Death Pt of mﬂ
Iracl Abano, contractual
L & 2011 836481




[ Tioneno| s Sponsorsip
| Esplana__
TZO1/10 | 49413 | J. Saman Sponsor - Singing Contest, Bz Ta0000
_FmcidigCiy ||
TOONTO | 45436 [T By | Sponer 9 mawes V162410 600
TG | 965 Ao Ao | SpoarD mases 12172510 000
o S w117
[ i offeing - 122010
—d [ Mass offering —Fruitwsy | 9000
Soliiaton - Lantern Contest 0000
o S
oy ‘Mass Offeing T 79525
Jocy Sarcia ‘Doation 20000
O4/15/11 | 49724 | DWIR /M. Sponsor —7 Last Word 100000
T1 [ 60648 | Perpetouay | Sponsor -Miass & Novena SL 100000
— [Esplana ____[Anhomy _________
‘OG09/1T | 60658 | Antonio Arido | Flower offeing —vistof S Anibony 30000
06,09/11 | 60658 | R Lo Solciation - Anoirs HS Buch
06/17/11 | 60674 | ulet Mrtinez =
OIS/ | 60745 | R Asyao Sbciniont Bkl T

G79711 | 60786 | Junior Chamber | FA -1 run Inga. B
‘OR/24/T1 | 60852 | Jose L Ballester _| Sponsor — Novena Mass [ 8000
09/23/T1 | 60916 | RPN DZK Iriga | Spossor — Radio coversge. 100000
T2/06/11 | 61083 | Tan Gamma Phi | Solcitation-Fun Run, Franca, iriga 0000
1206711 Sponsor- Simbang Gabi, 12/16:24/11 20000
261 Bi [Soliciaion 50000
T2/19711 | 66533 | K. Asanza. [ Miass Offering ~ Assoried Groceries_| 50000
12231 :assl Civil Securty | Solcitation #4830
Unit (CSU)
‘Sub-tofal Other Maintenance & Other Operating Expenses P27.90887
'GRAND TOTAL - Donations & OMOE of 2010 & 2011 P76




Annex E

AAR page 45
SCHEDULE OF
For CYs 2010and 2011
Datc | DV# | Checkd Payee Particula Amount
T508/10 | 10-09-625 | 35110 [Gaudencio O. Asanza, 1 27,60000] No Certificate of Appearance
Mesting, 9/12-14/10
OO0 | 10-09:626 | 35T1T_[Romulo M. Corporal, r | Liquidation of Cash Advance| 24,000,00] No Cerificate of Appearance
travel to LWUA Exceutive
912-14/10
TI397T0| 10-10-763 | 49334 [Romulo M. Corporal, 1. [ Meals, L T04200] _ No Official Receipt/
SK S No Attendance attached
TUOW10 | 10-11-780 | 49351 [Jose L Ballester [iquidation of Cash Advance] 823000]  No Official Recipt for
travel o Manila, 114-7/10 Gasoline - P2,16692
OT/I97TT | T1-01-037 | 49525 [Romulo M. Corpora, Jr.  BOD Mecting T72000|  NoOfficial Receipt
1182011
OUOVTT | 1102071 | 49557 [Jaliet A HL. Turallo “Meals, BOD Mecting 390000 No Official Receipt
128 & 312011
GS/TTT | 1103173 | 49655 [Juliet A HL Turallo | Liquidation of Cash Advance 580000 NoOfficial Receipt
‘World Water Day, 322/11 ‘Snacks - #7,005.00
OSAUTT | 1105351 | 60625 [Juliet A H. Turallo "Meals, BOD Mecting TS7200|  NoOfficial Receipt
5232011
GETZT| 1108550 | G086 [Rise & Shine Travel | Planc ticket, Legazpi-Manilal TS77.00| Mo Ticket Official Receipt
142011
o711 [ 11-09663 | 60926 [Atty Ferdinand I Dino_| Liquidation of Cash Advance| T6,000,00]  No hearing schedule /
travel A
98- 10/1/11
Total 223100
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